City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/17/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
AP - Accounts Payable
Check
133282 03/16/2022 Open Utility Management DAVIES, ANIES $72.20
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 663824-001 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/16/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $72.20
133283 03/16/2022 Open Utility Management FAIRBANKS RANCH I LLC $77.43
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 001311-001 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/16/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $77.43
133284 03/16/2022 Open Utility Management FAIRBANKS RANCH I LLC $25.50
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 001272-001 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/16/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $25.50
133285 03/16/2022 Open Utility Management FAIRBANKS RANCH I LLC $131.02
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 001312-001 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/16/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $131.02
133286 03/16/2022 Open Utility Management GARTON, MEAGAN, A $281.22
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 529370-003 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/16/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $281.22
133287 03/16/2022 Open Utility Management GONZALEZ, RACHEL $13.68
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 549010-006 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/16/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $13.68
133288 03/16/2022 Open Utility Management GUERRERO, MARIA T $290.52
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 432040-004 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/16/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $290.52
133289 03/16/2022 Open Utility Management LOPEZ, ALEX $125.79

Account Type

Account Number

Refund

Description Transaction Date Transaction Type

Single Family Res Metered

867241-003

MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/16/2022 Refund

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 1 of 14

Friday, March 18, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228405','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228406','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228407','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228408','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228409','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228410','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228411','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228412','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/17/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $125.79
133290 03/16/2022 Open Utility Management MIRKO, DELORIS E $88.08
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 256420-001 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/16/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $88.08
133291 03/16/2022 Open Utility Management SARGONY, OBALEET $79.99
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 166855-004 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/16/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $79.99
133292 03/16/2022 Open Utility Management SINGH, PRADIP $240.24
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Commercial Metered 679593-004 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/16/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $240.24
133293 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable AIRGAS NCN $1,162.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
9986910178 03/11/2022 CYLINDER RENTAL $1,118.11
9986910179 03/11/2022 CYLINDER RENTAL $44.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,162.60
133294 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICA'S AUTO GLASS $390.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
2408 03/11/2022 POL18-1327 $390.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $390.44
133295 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Aramark Uniform Services $2,822.12
Invoice Date Description Amount
24290338 03/11/2022 SLASH POCKET $90.54
24299410 03/11/2022 custom emblem $48.50
2/28/22 03/10/2022 UNIFORM RENTAL & LAUNDRY SERVICES - FEB $2,683.08
2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $812.82
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $100.88
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $153.12
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $131.56
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $999.49
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $158.25
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $97.28
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $368.72

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 2 of 14

Friday, March 18, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228413','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228414','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228415','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228873','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228874','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228875','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/17/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133296 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $1,208.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
5677X02272022 03/10/2022 287262975677 | WQC/Utilities Phones/Data, Eng & $916.58
Transit Data SIM
7897x02272022 03/14/2022 WIRELESS CHARGES FOR FIRE IPADS - FEB 2022 $292.37
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $292.37
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $563.69
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $309.66
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $43.23
133297 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T/SBC $105.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
RELAY 3/1/22 03/10/2022 Acct# 248 134-2929 655 9/ California Relay Srvc TDD $4.62
FIRE 3/1/22 03/10/2022 Acct# 233 841-5391 333 1/ Fire Dept $66.51
PD 3/7/22 03/10/2022 Acct# 234 371-3447 543 0/ Police Dept $33.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $105.10
133298 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable BADGER METER INC dba $60.00
NATIONAL METER & AUTOMATION
Invoice Date Description Amount
80093244 03/11/2022 ORION CELLULAR SERVICE FOR FEBRUARY 2022 $60.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $60.00
133299 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable BALSWICK'S TIRE SHOP INC $63.16
Invoice Date Description Amount
01-200846 03/14/2022 E-31 FLAT TIRE REPAIR $63.16
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $63.16
133300 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Blair, Church & Flynn Consulting $14,160.00
Engineers, Inc.
Invoice Date Description Amount
68099 03/11/2022 SR02, 21-041/22-005 Canal Bridge TCP-Through $10,875.00
1/2/22
68273 03/11/2022 SR02, 21-041/22-005 Canal Bridge TCP 1/3/22- $3,285.00
1/30/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $14,160.00
133301 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable BURTON'S FIRE, INC $13,443.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
W 80192 03/14/2022 E-31 CAB TILT $10,760.90
W 80018 03/14/2022 E-33 - AIR FITTING LEAKING $2,682.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $13,443.63
133302 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $189,675.57
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB16947 03/11/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist. Syst. Improvements - thru $63,966.12

10/31/21

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 3 of 14

Friday, March 18, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228876','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228877','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228878','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228879','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228880','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228881','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228882','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/17/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
FB19553 03/11/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist. Syst. Improvements - thru $89,856.45
1/31/22
FB20169 03/11/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist. Syst. Improvements - thru $35,853.00
1/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $189,675.57
133303 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL VALLEY CONCRETE $747.77
Invoice Date Description Amount
189117 03/11/2022 3/4" CRUSHED ROCK $747.77
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $747.77
133304 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHAMPION INDUSTRIAL $1,650.58
Invoice Date Description Amount
71140 03/10/2022 REPAIRS@FLEET - SWAMP COOLERS & EXHAUST $380.00
71139 03/10/2022 REPAIRS@FLEET - NO HEAT $1,270.58
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $1,650.58
133305 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITY OF TURLOCK - CASH $112.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
3-14-22 REPLEN 03/14/2022 FIN AR-REPLENISH PETTY CASH 3-14-22 $112.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $101.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $11.50
133306 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITYGATE ASSOCIATES LLC $5,204.06
Invoice Date Description Amount
30841 03/14/2022 FIRE SERVICES MASTER PLAN - FEBRUARY 2022 $5,204.06
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,204.06
133307 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CLARK PEST CONTROL OF $3,300.00
STOCKTON, INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
QP-1-22 03/10/2022 QTRLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES JAN - MAR $1,710.00
2022
MP-2-22 03/10/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES - FEB 2022 $1,590.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,826.66
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $140.00
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $65.00
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $28.34
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $280.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $755.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $60.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $145.00
133308 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL $35,270.00
SERVICES dba CPS HR Consulti
Invoice Date Description Amount
0005656 03/07/2022 HR Consulting Services 12/26/21-1/29/22 $35,270.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 4 of 14

Friday, March 18, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228883','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228884','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228885','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228886','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228887','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228888','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/17/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $35,270.00
133309 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable CUMMINS PACIFIC LLC $1,994.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
Y9-15595 03/11/2022 TRA19-1064PP $317.71
Y9-93301 03/11/2022 Credit Ref No. Y9-89774 ($1,802.31)
Y9-18678 03/11/2022 TRA 1058PP $909.00
X5-22614 03/11/2022 VEHCILE 7046 $124.18
Y9-19324 03/11/2022 TRA18-1058PP $2,446.15
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $124.18
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,870.55
133310 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable DF ENGINEERING INC $47,005.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
23883 03/11/2022 SRO03, 21-003 Fulkerth Rd Widening through 2/28/22 $42,605.00
23885 03/11/2022 SRO02, 16-60 Linwood Avenue ATP Improvements $4,400.00
through 2/28/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $4,400.00
305 - Capital Facility Fees 305.11000 (Cash) $42,605.00
133311 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable ENGINEERED FIRE SYST INC $1,937.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
18346 03/14/2022 PLAN REVIEW SERVICES - FEBRUARY 2022 $1,937.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,937.50
133312 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $378.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-672-91126 03/10/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 2/25/22 $88.09
7-688-14112 03/10/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 3/11/22 $290.46
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $159.71
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $18.23
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $200.61
133313 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST ALARM WELLNESS $7,162.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
1274 03/07/2022 COVID CASE MANAGEMENT 2.6.22-2.28.22 $3,037.50
1256 03/07/2022 Covid Case Mgmt 1.17.22-1.24.22 $4,125.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $7,162.50
133314 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH $7,645.04
URGENT CARE CENTER
Invoice Date Description Amount
Drawl FY21/22 03/15/2022 PUBLIC SERVICE GRANT FIRST BEHAVIORAL $7,645.04
HEALTH 2021-2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $7,645.04

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 5 of 14

Friday, March 18, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228889','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228890','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228891','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228892','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228893','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228894','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/17/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133315 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable GARTON TRACTOR INC $1,242.51
Invoice Date Description Amount
CT06945 03/11/2022 PK01-4101 $1,242.51
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,242.51
133316 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable GCR TIRES & SERVICE $3,697.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
858-48388 03/11/2022 ITEM #002777 $2,109.12
858-48385 03/11/2022 ITEM #000702 $1,588.06
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,237.25
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,459.93
133317 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable GILLIG LLC $4,909.41
Invoice Date Description Amount
40897029 03/11/2022 TRA19-1065PP $288.28
40897030 03/11/2022 TRA19-1065PP $265.17
40896654 03/11/2022 TRA19-1065PP $688.02
40896655 03/11/2022 TRA19-1065PP $857.96
40896220 03/11/2022 TRA19-1065PP $1,404.99
40896219 03/11/2022 TRA19-1065PPP $1,404.99
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $4,909.41
133318 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, WW $40.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
9204288394 03/11/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $40.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $40.50
133319 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable GROSSMAN,CARLO $286.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR4670PerDiem 03/15/2022 IWCE - Las Vegas, NV - 3/20 to 3/24 $286.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $286.00
133320 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY FACILITIES $4,890.10
MAINTENANCE LTD, DBA
USABLUEBOOK
Invoice Date Description Amount
871410 03/11/2022 SALES ORDER #266058 $2,391.19
891060 03/11/2022 SALES ORDER #297620 $2,498.91
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,890.10
133321 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR READY MIX $443.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
11264 03/11/2022 Porta Mix Concrete $183.39
11306 03/11/2022 Porta Mix Concrete $67.15
11294 03/11/2022 Porta Mix Concrete $80.91
11327 03/11/2022 Porta Mix Concrete $111.92
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $250.54

user: Connysue Stow Pages: 6 of 14 Friday, March 18, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228895','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228896','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228897','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228898','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228899','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228900','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228901','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/17/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $192.83
133322 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable HORIZON WATER & ENVIR LLC $536.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
5741 03/11/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist. System Improvements - Jan $536.25
2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $536.25
133323 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable JESTER AUTO WORKS $1,411.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
6300 03/11/2022 625 rear bumper repair $1,411.15
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,411.15
133324 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES $10.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
10476982 03/10/2022 Acct #9020101104 - Translation services for Police $10.75
Department
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $10.75
133325 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable MAZE & ASSOCIATES $19,065.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
43885 03/10/2022 February 2022 Audit Services for FYE 6/30/21 $12,480.00
43887 03/15/2022 Annual Report of Financial Transactions for City FY $6,585.00
6/30/21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,289.63
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $2,859.75
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $953.25
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,766.25
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $4,766.25
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $953.25
621 - Successor Agency - Non LMI 621.11000 (Cash) $476.62
133326 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Michael Baker International, Inc. $366,072.89
Invoice Date Description Amount
1139035 03/11/2022 21-039 Planning & Prelim Design for Roads Program - $92,211.41
Dec 2021
1140510 03/11/2022 21-039 Planning & Prelim Design for Roads Program - $273,861.48
Jan 2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
118 - Measure A 118.11000 (Cash) $366,072.89
133327 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable MO-CAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC $1,866.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
AR366098 03/09/2022 MS ADMIN (SPLIT) 1/1/21 -1/31/22 (TASKALFA $29.71
305Cl)
AR366470 03/09/2022 HR 1/7/22 - 2/6/22 (TASKALFA 5052Cl) $82.83
AR366471 03/09/2022 PLANNING 1/8/22 - 2/7/22 (TASKALFA 5002I) $25.42
AR366472 03/09/2022 RECREATION 1/8/22 - 2/7/22 (TASKALFA 5002I) $22.79
AR366703 03/09/2022 FINANCE AR - ANNUAL OVERAGE 02/07/21- $81.36

02/06/22 (TASKALFA 50021)

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 7 of 14

Friday, March 18, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228902','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228903','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228904','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228905','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228906','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228907','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/17/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
AR366705 03/09/2022 FINANCE AR - ANNUAL PAYMENT 02/07/22- $257.19
02/06/23 (TASKALFA 5002l)
AR367059A 03/09/2022 WQC ADMIN QTRLY PAYMENT 02/17/22 - 05/16/22 $109.67
(TASKALFA 3253Cl)
AR367059B 03/09/2022 WQC ADMIN QTRLY OVERAGE 11/17/21 - 02/16/22 $84.58
(TASKALFA 3253Cl)
AR367097 03/09/2022 FIRE - ANNUAL PAYMENT 3/15/22-3/14/23 $256.56
(LD433SP)
AR367227 03/09/2022 MS ADMIN (SPLIT 3) ANNUAL OVRG 3/31/21-2/27/22 $132.05
(ECOSYS M2535DN)
AR367228 03/09/2022 MS ADMIN (SPLIT 3) ANNUAL PMT 3/31/22-3/30/23 $256.56
(ECOSYS M2535DN)
AR367307 03/09/2022 FINANCE AP 01/21/22 - 02/20/22 (TASKALFA $193.67
3551Cl)
AR367308 03/09/2022 ENGINEERING 01/21/22 - 02/20/22 (TASKALFA $94.66
3552Cl)
AR367309 03/09/2022 PD RECORDS 01/22/22 - 02/21/22 (TASKALFA 6002l) $29.99
AR367310 03/09/2022 ADMIN SERVICES 01/21/22-02/20/22 (TASKALFA $42.73
60021)
AR367826 03/09/2022 PD ADMIN 02/05/22 - 03/04/22 (TASKALFA 5002I) $56.51
AR367859 03/09/2022 MS ADMIN (SPLIT) 2/1/22 -2/28/22 (TASKALFA $109.85
305Cl)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $698.37
204 - AB 939 Integrated Waste Mgmt 204.11000 (Cash) $0.24
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $698.33
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $374.53
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $94.66
133328 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable NAPA AUTO PARTS $761.42
Invoice Date Description Amount
779361 03/11/2022 PART #809-1033 $136.07
779418 03/11/2022 TRA19-1064PP $66.02
779358 03/11/2022 part # 813-5158 $559.33
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $695.40
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $66.02
133329 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $1,999.77
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-374207 03/11/2022 WT20-543 $21.45
8577-373591 03/11/2022 GWR 81011T $20.98
8577-373497 03/11/2022 BATTERY TERMINAL $7.95
8577-373593 03/11/2022 XBO J4714L $13.02
8577-373505 03/11/2022 NOTE 7046 $60.81
8577-373528 03/11/2022 PK12-4408 $4.05
8577-373545 03/11/2022 NOTE 615 $63.98
8577-373548 03/11/2022 NOTE 610 $254.24
8577-373312 03/11/2022 Credits ($117.32)
8577-374208 03/11/2022 PK17-4515 $170.45
8577-374157 03/11/2022 POL06-1242 $84.00
8577-372796 03/11/2022 MMN 07524 $84.62

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 8 of 14

Friday, March 18, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228908','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228909','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/17/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
8577-374055 03/11/2022 SEIZE COMPOUND $19.55
8577-372090 03/11/2022 POL13-1122 $25.66
8577-373734 03/11/2022 EL09-602 $4.93
8577-373680 03/11/2022 CAP GAS $11.94
8577-373605 03/11/2022 Credits ($117.32)
8577-373305 03/11/2022 POL19-1337 $151.53
8577-373846 03/11/2022 ST91-711 $254.24
8577-373833 03/11/2022 POST BATT CLEANER $13.72
8577-372187 03/11/2022 Credits ($123.98)
8577-372177 03/11/2022 Credits ($36.26)
8577-372229 03/11/2022 Credits ($460.30)
8577-373609 03/11/2022 PAINTED ROTOR $372.75
8577-373720 03/11/2022 PK01-4101 $59.27
8577-373753 03/11/2022 NOTE 1058PP $911.40
8577-373667 03/11/2022 POL16-1300 $244.41
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,186.35
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) ($4.34)
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $27.39
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $118.40
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) ($37.30)
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $918.23
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) ($208.96)
133330 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable NORTH STAR ENGINEERING $562.50
GROUP INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
19552 03/10/2022 SR03, 21-021 Pedras Rd Rehab - srvs thru 2/28/22 $562.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $562.50
133331 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable NV5 INC. $5,530.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
000000251790 03/11/2022 SR 08, 21-040 W. Main and Walnut Rd Emergency $5,530.50
Repair thru 1/1/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,530.50
133332 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $17.53
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-189576 03/11/2022 POL16-1310 $17.53
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $17.53
133333 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable PG&E $19,392.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
COLUMBIA 3/3/22 03/10/2022 6180280303-3 / 600 Columbia St $8.11
HIGH 3/3/22 03/10/2022 0221941093-9 / 595 High St $8.11
CITY HALL 3/9/22 03/10/2022 3254375586-5 / 156 S Broadway $640.08
FIRE#1 3/9/22 03/10/2022 3159594551-5 / 540 Marshall St $554.06
SENIOR 3/9/22 03/10/2022 2890831960-2 / 1191 Cahill St $534.74
FIRE#3 3/6/22 03/10/2022 2087893140-9 / 501 E Monte Vista Ave $389.76
FIRE#2 3/10/22 03/10/2022 6182877164-4 / 791 S Walnut Rd $46.04

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 9 of 14

Friday, March 18, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228910','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228911','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228912','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228913','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/17/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
AC 3/10/22 03/10/2022 6266210492-6 / 801 S Walnut Rd $277.45
WLNT #E 3/10/22 03/10/2022 6141210500-1 /701 S Walnut Rd E $8.11
WQC 3/10/2022 03/10/2022 6349543820-0/ 901 S Walnut Rd $299.11
WQC 3/10/22 03/10/2022 6307877156-3 /901 S Walnut Rd $16,627.26
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,458.35
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $8.11
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $16,926.37
133334 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Patterson Pump Company $79,133.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
C0204718-1 03/11/2022 18-69 Equipment for Surface Water Dist. System $79,133.61
Improvements
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $79,133.61
133335 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable R & S ERECTION INC $643.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
112943 03/14/2022 ST#4 - SECURE R/U DOOR $643.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $643.00
133336 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable RAY MORGAN COMPANY $2,920.42
Invoice Date Description Amount
3627019 03/09/2022 Printer Usage & Maintenance for 1/12/22 - 2/11/22 $2,920.42
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,302.07
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $0.95
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $21.42
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $236.92
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $166.56
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $2.77
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $189.73
133337 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROBIC REFRIGERATION INC $1,803.17
Invoice Date Description Amount
0000021286 03/14/2022 STATION 3 - ICE MACHINE $636.98
0000021287 03/14/2022 STATION 1 - ICE MAKER $1,166.19
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
116 - Special Public Safety 116.11000 (Cash) $1,803.17
133338 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROLAND PHD,JOCELYN E $1,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
20061 03/14/2022 FIRE - MARCH 2022 CONTRACT $1,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,000.00
133339 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROMEO MEDICAL CLINIC $10,488.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
02/09/2022 03/03/2022 Romeo Medical Services Aug 21- Dec 21 $10,488.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $6,257.00
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $124.00
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $69.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 10 of 14

Friday, March 18, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228914','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228915','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228916','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228917','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228918','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228919','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/17/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $781.00
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $141.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,238.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,025.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $381.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $141.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $331.00
133340 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF $3,169.73
CALIFORNIA, INC.
Invoice Date Description Amount
3026863589 03/11/2022 KIT TPMS SENSOR $349.34
3026813876 03/11/2022 V #624 $1,810.87
3026834818 03/11/2022 VEHICLE #4385A $77.69
3026888479 03/11/2022 REFERENCE #34011954 $338.48
3026824516 03/11/2022 VEHICLE #1140 $585.21
3026787805 03/11/2022 VEHICLE 4408 $8.14
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,281.17
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $77.69
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,810.87
133341 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable SCOTTS PPE RECON $1,604.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
37736 03/14/2022 TURNOUT GEAR REPAIR - FEBRUARY 2022 $1,604.86
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,604.86
133342 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable SOUSA,JOE $286.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR4670PerDiem 03/15/2022 IWCE - Las Vegas, NV - 3/20 to 3/24 $286.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $286.00
133343 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable STERICYCLE INC $147.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
3005919177 03/14/2022 ST#1 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $36.75
3005919174 03/14/2022 ST#4 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $36.75
3005919176 03/14/2022 ADMIN- STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $36.75
3005919175 03/14/2022 ST#2 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $36.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $147.00
133344 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable STOMMEL INC DBA LEHR AUTO $297.21
ELECTRIC
Invoice Date Description Amount
SI70937 03/11/2022 ITEM #U-6701-0101 $297.21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $297.21
133345 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable TANK TOWN MEDIA LLC $458.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
79401 03/07/2022 Exec Admin Asst 12.24.2021 $138.00
79400 03/07/2022 Environmental Comp Insp Asst 12.24.2021 $320.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 11 of 14

Friday, March 18, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228920','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228921','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228922','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228923','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228924','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228925','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/17/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $458.00
133346 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable TBA AUTO PARTS $3,963.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN 2022 03/11/2022 JAN 2022 $3,963.47
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,729.52
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $149.67
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $76.13
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $8.15
133347 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable THORSEN'S-NORQUIST, INC. $75.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
11186562 03/15/2022 Plumbing service call to 1205 Lambert, Turlock $75.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $75.00
133348 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURF STAR $1,270.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
7213671-00 03/11/2022 PED17-9031 $1,270.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $1,270.10
133349 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable U-Rock Utility Equipment, Inc. $3,804.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
620 03/11/2022 VALVE ADAPTER FOR XP1.5 $221.69
619 03/11/2022 KIT FRONT CAMERA INCLINED V2 $3,582.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,582.75
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $221.69
133350 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable UTILITY TELECOMP GROUP LLC $1,281.85
Invoice Date Description Amount
0127022220301 03/10/2022 Acct #127022 - City-wide internet service $577.80
012844220301 03/10/2022 Acct #128444 - Public Safety internet service $704.05
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $704.05
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $577.80
133351 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST YOST ASSOCIATES $107,397.02
Invoice Date Description Amount
2048195 03/11/2022 18-69 CM Surface Water Dist. System Improvements $107,397.02
1/1/22-2/4122
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $107,397.02
133352 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable ZOLL DATA SYSTEMS, INC. $54.08
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV00109267 03/14/2022 THIRD PARTY ACCESS - APR 2022 $54.08
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $54.08

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 12 of 14

Friday, March 18, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228926','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228927','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228928','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228929','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228930','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228931','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228932','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/17/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133353 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Croxen, Raymond $1,050.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4659 Per Diem 02/22/2022 Use of Force Instructor Course - Whittier - 3/20 to 4/22 $1,050.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,050.00
133354 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable FOSTER, BRENNA $364.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4644 PER DIEM 02/28/2022 BASIC RECORDS - SANTA ANA, CA - 3/27 TO 4/2 $364.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $364.00
133355 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable GUERRERO, CARLOS $95.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
GUERRERO 03/11/2022 D4 EXAM REIMBURSMENT $95.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $95.00
133356 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Holms, Karen , Lorraine $81.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
1290 Glasgow 03/15/2022 Reimb for overpayment for HomeBuyer loan-Bruce- $81.36
1290 Glasgow
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
257 - State HOME Funds 257.11000 (Cash) $81.36
133357 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable MALDONADO, AARON $50.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4671 Per Diem 03/14/2022 LEVEL 1 TRAFFIC SIGNAL - 3/23-3/24/22 - WALNUT $50.00
CREEK, CA
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $50.00
133358 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable NASCIMENTO, TONY $332.30
Invoice Date Description Amount
EM2132333 03/12/2022 Wildland Boot Reimbursement $332.30
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $332.30
133359 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable PEZESHK, FARID $200.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/21/22 03/14/2022 Reimbursement for Pavement Preservation Academy $200.00
Training 3/21/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $200.00
133360 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Roton, Gregory $175.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
Demand-GR 03/10/2022 Reimbursement for UAS Part 107 Exam in Atwater, CA $175.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $175.00
133361 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAMA PROPERTIES, LLC $32,180.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
EP21-020E 03/11/2022 IMPROVEMENT SECURITY 21-020E 3350 LIBERTY $32,180.50

SQUARE PKWY

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 13 of 14

Friday, March 18, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228933','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228934','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228935','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228936','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228937','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228938','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228939','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228940','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228941','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/11/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/17/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Voided Date _ Source Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $32,180.50
133362 03/17/2022 Open Accounts Payable Villatoro, Marvin and Florinda $56.64
Invoice Description Amount
220 Vermont Ave Reimbursement for overage payment of FTHB loan $56.64
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
257 - State HOME Funds 257.11000 (Cash) $56.64

Type Check Totals:
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Grand Totals:

81 Transactions

$1,024,043.02

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 81 $1,024,043.02 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 81 $1,024,043.02 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 81 $1,024,043.02 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 81 $1,024,043.02 $0.00
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 81 $1,024,043.02 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 81 $1,024,043.02 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 81 $1,024,043.02 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 81 $1,024,043.02 $0.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 14 of 14

Friday, March 18, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228942','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/24/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
AP - Accounts Payable
Check
133363 03/22/2022 Open Utility Management AGUAYO, ALBERTO $137.97
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Multiple Res Metered 118214-002 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/22/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $137.97
133364 03/22/2022 Open Utility Management BETELIA, RAINIER $297.00
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 127442-006 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/22/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $297.00
133365 03/22/2022 Open Utility Management CAMACHO, GEORGE $44.37
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 580376-003 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/22/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $44.37
133366 03/22/2022 Open Utility Management DEMINSKY, KATELYN $184.39
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 854948-009 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/22/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $184.39
133367 03/22/2022 Open Utility Management GRANT, SERENA $41.68
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 745677-001 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/22/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $41.68
133368 03/22/2022 Open Utility Management MC CULLA DDS, ROBERT A $37.06
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Commercial Metered 911399-001 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/22/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $37.06
133369 03/22/2022 Open Utility Management SINGH, SANDEEP $97.04
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 224618-006 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/22/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $97.04
133370 03/22/2022 Open Utility Management WRIGHT, SHAUN $256.11

Account Type

Account Number

Refund

Description Transaction Date Transaction Type

Single Family Res Metered

432857-006

MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/22/2022 Refund

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 1 of 14

Friday, March 25, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228944','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228945','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228946','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228947','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228948','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228949','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228950','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228951','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/24/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $256.11
133371 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable ABS DIRECT INC $11,166.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
93725 03/15/2022 UT STATEMENT - FEB 4 2022 NE $3,115.36
93774 03/15/2022 UT STATEMENT - FEB 14 2022 SE $2,518.93
93854 03/15/2022 UT STATEMENT - FEB 18 2022 SW $2,613.25
93883 03/15/2022 UT STATEMENT - FEB 24 2022 NW $2,918.68
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,722.08
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,722.07
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,722.07
133372 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable AFLAC $3,741.42
Invoice Date Description Amount
398756 03/17/2022 INDIVIDUAL MARCH 2022 $3,741.42
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $3,741.42
133373 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T / CALNET 3 $1,394.58
Invoice Date Description Amount
000017913405 03/17/2022 BAN #9391034847 /City-wide system 2096682612957 $724.40
(2/13-3/12/22)
000017913401 03/17/2022 BAN #9391034842 / PSF Phones 2096323265 $503.10
(2/13/22-3/12/22)
000017913547 03/17/2022 BAN #9391034901 (T1 LINE - 4-way split) (2/13/22- $167.08
3/12/22)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $986.59
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $14.11
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $39.63
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $101.88
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $101.87
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $100.60
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $8.47
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $26.53
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $14.90
133374 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $40.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
7796X03162022 03/17/2022 992507796 / PD-IT Line $40.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $40.73
133375 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable BARTON OVERHEAD DOOR INC $4,204.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
0287026-IN 03/22/2022 ST#2 - BROKEN SECTIONAL DOOR REPAIR $3,392.00
0287027-IN 03/22/2022 ST#3 - BROKEN SECTIONAL DOOR REPAIR $812.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,204.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 2 of 14

Friday, March 25, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228953','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228954','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228955','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228956','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228957','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/24/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133376 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable Blair, Church & Flynn Consulting $886.65
Engineers, Inc.
Invoice Date Description Amount
68416 03/18/2022 SRO01, 20-041 Shade Structures 1/3/22 - 1/30/22 $886.65
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $886.65
133377 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAL TRAFFIC SIGNS INC $873.78
Invoice Date Description Amount
20065 03/21/2022 Street Name Signs - Legends North 3 Subdivision $873.78
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
226 - Traffic Tax 226.11000 (Cash) $873.78
133378 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA DEPT OF TAX AND $285.10
FEE ADMIN
Invoice Date Description Amount
03152022VALADEZ 03/17/2022 3-15-22 PAYROLL ATTACHMENT FOR ACCT# 100- $285.10
036551
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $285.10
133379 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $143,045.49
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB20597 03/18/2022 21-036 CIP Update to Storm & Sewer Master Plans $10,053.00
2/1/22 - 2/28/22
FB19974 03/14/2022 Chemical System Upgrades Project - January 2022 $34,751.43
FB20735 03/14/2022 Chemical System Upgrades Project - February 2022 $35,480.88
FB18407 03/14/2022 Chemical System Upgrades Project - through $24,938.50
12/31/2021
FB17430 03/14/2022 Chemical System Upgrades Project - through $37,821.68
11/30/2021
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $143,045.49
133380 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $550.41
Invoice Date Description Amount
0000051031122 03/17/2022 8203 13 680 0000051 / City Hall (TV service) $550.41
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $46.71
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $32.10
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $32.10
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $439.50
133381 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable City of Tracy $100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-09 03/17/2022 San Joaquin Valley Storm Water Quality Partnership $100.00
Annual Dues
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $100.00
133382 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CLARK PEST CONTROL OF $3,293.00
STOCKTON, INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
MW-2-22 03/17/2022 WEED CONTROL SERVICS - FEB 2022 $3,293.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 3 of 14

Friday, March 25, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228958','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228959','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228960','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228961','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228962','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228963','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228964','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/24/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $303.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,990.00
133383 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CLEARS, INC. $50.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022 03/21/2022 FRANCO 2022 RENEWAL $50.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $50.00
133384 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable COMMUNITY VETERINARY CLIN $80.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
357093 03/21/2022 A037217 $80.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $80.00
133385 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $6,531.84
Invoice Date Description Amount
65347 03/15/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 3/7/22- $3,265.92
3/13/22
65309 03/15/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 2/28/22- $3,265.92
3/6/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $6,531.84
133386 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRITICAL REACH INC $935.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2290 03/21/2022 2022 APBNET SUPPORT FEES $935.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $935.00
133387 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CSJVRMA $358,280.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
RMA 2022-0297 03/17/2022 Liability Program FY21/22 4th Quarter $358,280.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
512 - Casualty Insurance 512.11000 (Cash) $358,280.00
133388 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CULLIGAN INC $124.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2/25/22 03/14/2022 Acct # 180900 DE-IONIZED WATER FOR WQC LAB - $124.00
MAR 2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $124.00
133389 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CURTIS & SONS INC, L N $1,676.08
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV575520 03/22/2022 STRUCTURE GEAR $1,676.08
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,676.08
133390 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable CYCLE SPECIALTIES INC $678.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
52559 03/21/2022 UNIT 1337 - BATTERY $310.00
51667 03/21/2022 WINDSHIELD UNIT 1339 VIN 34089 $368.22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 4 of 14

Friday, March 25, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228965','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228966','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228967','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228968','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228969','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228970','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228971','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228972','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/24/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $678.22
133391 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL $900.00
RELATIONS (ACCOUNTING)
Invoice Date Description Amount
E 1852268 SA 03/21/2022 PSF Elevator 160932 $450.00
E 1852267 SA 03/21/2022 PSF ELEVATOR 160931 $450.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $900.00
133392 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable DOCUSCRIPT, LLC $590.62
Invoice Date Description Amount
1837 03/21/2022 FEBRUARY 2022 - POLICE $590.62
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $590.62
133393 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable DYETT & BHATIA URBAN $797.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
21-580-04 03/07/2022 PROFFESIONAL SERVICE FOR LEAP 1/1-1/31/22 $797.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
271 - Development Services Grants 271.11000 (Cash) $797.50
133394 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable ESTATE OF RONALD V. PENDENZA $499.28
AKA RONALD PENDENZA
Invoice Date Description Amount
April 2022 03/22/2022 MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM - APRIL $499.28
2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $499.28
133395 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $192.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-694-92921 03/17/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 3/18/22 $192.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $84.16
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $108.44
133396 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable FINANCIAL CREDIT NETWORK $953.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
FCN-TRUT12-JAN22 03/18/2022 FCN - TRUT12 - JAN22 $29.77
FCN-TRUT12-FEB22 03/22/2022 FCN - TRUT12 - FEBRUARY 2022 $429.96
FCN-TRMS12-FEB22 03/22/2022 FCN - TRMS12 - FEBRUARY 2022 $494.20
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $488.38
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $31.26
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $93.19
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $180.72
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $145.42
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $14.96
133397 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable FISHER SCIENTIFIC PRO INC $94.08
Invoice Date Description Amount
0216615 03/14/2022 LAB SUPPLIES $94.08
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 5 of 14

Friday, March 25, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228973','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228974','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228975','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228976','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228977','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228978','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228979','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/24/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $94.08
133398 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable FRANCHISE TAX BOARD $873.35
Invoice Date Description Amount
03152022PERRY 03/17/2022 3-15-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $873.35
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $873.35
133399 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable FRANK A. OLSEN COMPANY / ALL $20,140.77
WEST EQUIPMENT CO
Invoice Date Description Amount
248451 03/14/2022 VALVE REPLACEMENT - WQC $20,140.77
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $20,140.77
133400 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $9,531.59
Invoice Date Description Amount
12C0122 03/14/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $36.14
12C0123 03/14/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $30.95
12C0303 03/14/2022 QUARTERLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $54.50
12B0303 03/14/2022 ACCELERATED MONITORING - C DUBIA CHRONIC $6,569.00
TOXICITY ANALYSIS
12A1801 03/14/2022 CHRONIC TOXICITY ANALYSIS $2,732.00
12C0103 03/14/2022 QUARTERLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $54.50
12C0201 03/14/2022 QUARTERLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $54.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $9,464.50
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $67.09
133401 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOMES & SONS INC, JOE M $39,547.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
51410 03/17/2022 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 3/1/22-3/15/22 $36,281.57
51298 03/17/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $3,265.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $21,655.42
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $530.07
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $2,820.02
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,788.99
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $64.49
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $158.76
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,369.89
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,465.37
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $5,254.80
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $336.87
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $102.68
133402 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable HCI SYSTEMS INC $739.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
208498 03/17/2022 PSF ELEVATOR INPSECTION W/OTIS COMPANY $739.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $739.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 6 of 14

Friday, March 25, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228980','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228981','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228982','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228983','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228984','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/24/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133403 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR LUMBER INC $1,152.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
528075 03/14/2022 DIGESTER SAMPLE VALVE PROJECT $410.66
528402 03/14/2022 SHOP PARTS $741.34
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,152.00
133404 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable HONDA KAWASAKI OF MODESTO $375.91
Invoice Date Description Amount
576744 03/21/2022 BOOTS - TRAFFIC $167.20
574915 03/21/2022 BOOTS/GLOVES - TRAFFIC $208.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $375.91
133405 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable IDEXX LABORATORIES INC $639.99
Invoice Date Description Amount
3101999628 03/14/2022 LAB SUPPLIES $639.99
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $639.99
133406 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF $190.00
CHIEFS OF POLICE INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022 03/21/2022 CHIEF HEDDEN MEMBERSHIP $190.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $190.00
133407 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable MC COY TRUCK TIRE SERVICE $1,231.93
CENTER INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
10116014 03/22/2022 ENGINE #31 - TIRE REPAIR $1,231.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,231.93
133408 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable MONTE VISTA SMALL ANIMAL $2,986.58
HOSPITAL
Invoice Date Description Amount
455947 03/21/2022 A034319 $321.76
483946 03/21/2022 A034761 $65.00
483948 03/21/2022 A034777 $65.00
483945 03/21/2022 A034805 $65.00
491923 03/21/2022 SUPPLIES $62.72
523439 03/21/2022 SUPPLIES $23.40
543066 03/21/2022 A036037 $208.54
556858 03/21/2022 A036631 $325.52
566668 03/21/2022 A036733 $369.04
569891 03/21/2022 A036654 V $65.00
557194 03/21/2022 A036740 $811.59
558072 03/21/2022 A036768 $335.68
568233 03/21/2022 A036733 $101.99
568841 03/21/2022 A037040 $166.34
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,726.58

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 7 of 14

Friday, March 25, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228985','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228986','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228987','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228988','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228989','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228990','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Number Date Status \Void Reason

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/24/2022

Reconciled/

Voided Date _ Source Payee Name

Transaction
Amount

Reconciled

Amount Difference

203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture
266 - Police Services Grants

203.11000 (Cash) $195.00
266.11000 (Cash) $65.00

133409 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable Mountain Cascade, Inc.
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP4/CP1869 03/18/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist. System Improvements $1,746,926.50
2/1/22 - 2/28/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,746,926.50
133410 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable O'DELL ENGINEERING, INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
3751205 03/21/2022 19-51 Columbia Pool Improvements 2/7/22-3/6/22 $24,841.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
301 - Capital Improvements 301.11000 (Cash) $24,841.10
133411 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable PG&E
Invoice Date Description Amount
701 WLNT 3/13/22 03/17/2022 6224543828-8 / 701 S Walnut Rd $805.32
CNG 3/13/22 03/17/2022 8466606707-3 /901 S Walnut Rd CNG $3,967.02
WLNT #A 3/13/22 03/17/2022 3794250242-0/ 701 S Walnut Rd Ste A/ CNG Slow $5,853.17
Fill Station
PSF 3/13/22 03/17/2022 8391988340-1 / 244 N Broadway-PSF $9,859.81
TRANSIT2 3/13/22 03/17/2022 9448303839-7 / 1418 N Golden State Blvd Ste 2 $269.13
TRANSIT1 3/13/22 03/17/2022 0913752739-7 / 1418 N Golden State Blvd Ste 1 $173.84
FIRE#4 3/15/22 03/17/2022 7556584382-0 / 2820 N Walnut-Fire #4 $116.56
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $9,976.37
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $6,296.14
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $4,772.34
133412 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable PACE SUPPLY CORPORATION
Invoice Date Description Amount
057532184-1 03/14/2022 Pipe and Pipe Fittings $1,909.16
057532184 03/14/2022 Pipe and Pipe Fittings $9,596.69
057481170 03/14/2022 Pipe and Pipe Fittings $20,566.74
CM057532184 03/14/2022 Credit for inv #057532184 ($586.63)
057532184-2 03/14/2022 Pipe and Pipe Fittings $489.63
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $9,081.14
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $22,894.45
133413 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable Pacific Infrastructure Corporation
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP3/CP20032 03/21/2022 20-032 Chemical System Upgrades Project at RWQCF $149,932.84
2/1/22-2/28/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $149,932.84
133414 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROJECT SENTINEL INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
Draw 2 FY2021-22 03/16/2022 PROJECT SENTINEL PUBLIC SERVICE GRANT FY $2,919.87
2021-2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

$1,746,926.50

$24,841.10

$21,044.85

$31,975.59

$149,932.84

$2,919.87

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 8 of 14

Friday, March 25, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228991','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228992','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228993','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228994','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228995','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228996','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/24/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $2,919.87
133415 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROTECH SECURITY/ELEC INC $330.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
16365 03/17/2022 CITY HALL - FINANCE SERVICE ZONE 94 $148.50
16347 03/17/2022 TRANSIT CENTER - REPLACE (2) PANEL $182.06
BATTERIES & LTE CELL
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $148.50
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $182.06
133416 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD $224.20
ENGINEERING GROUP
Invoice Date Description Amount
90896 03/17/2022 February 2022 $72.00
90273 03/18/2022 SRO01, 20-027 Drinking Water Chlorination 1/1/22 - $152.20
1/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $224.20
133417 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable R & S ERECTION INC $1,844.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
112964 03/21/2022 PSF GATE NOT WORKING $1,844.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,844.00
133418 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable REED INC, GEORGE $893,032.53
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP1/CP21040 03/21/2022 21-040 W Main St & Walnut Rd Emergency Repair $893,032.53
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $893,032.53
133419 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROLAND PHD,JOCELYN E $2,125.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
19786 03/21/2022 PD PRE-COE SCREENING $225.00
19663 03/21/2022 PD NOV 2021 CONTRACT $1,000.00
19785 03/21/2022 PD PRE-COE SCREENING $225.00
19794 03/21/2022 PD PRE-COE SCREENING $225.00
19789 03/21/2022 PD PRE-COE SCREENING $225.00
19788 03/21/2022 PD PRE-COE SCREENING $225.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,125.00
133420 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $168.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
0009912-IN 03/15/2022 Go Green 2022 T-Shirt For Driver $16.29
0138459-IN 03/22/2022 BUSINESS CARDS - HARCKSEN, BICKLE $152.08
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $152.08
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $16.29
133421 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable SPRINT $1,651.09
Invoice Date Description Amount
637094318-243 03/17/2022 SPRINT (2/8-3/7/22) $1,651.09

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 9 of 14

Friday, March 25, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228997','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228998','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228999','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229000','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229001','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229002','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229003','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/24/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $562.52
120 - Tourism 120.11000 (Cash) $45.26
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $111.4€
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $111.27
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $449.81
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $328.22
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $42.55
133422 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY - TAX $4,196.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
073-009-014 2122 03/21/2022 3500 N Quincy Rd Property Taxes FY 21/22 $4,196.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $4,196.93
133423 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY DEPT OF $106.34
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
Invoice Date Description Amount
IN0019669 03/14/2022 MISC WASTE (151-220 POUNDS) 701 S WALNUT $106.34
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
204 - AB 939 Integrated Waste Mgmt 204.11000 (Cash) $106.34
133424 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE OF CALIFORNIA $3,265.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
559213 03/21/2022 JANUARY 2022 FINGERPRINTING $1,054.00
564962 03/21/2022 FEBRUARY 2022 FINGERPRINTING $2,211.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,265.00
133425 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARING $439.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
03152022BECCHETT 03/17/2022 3-15-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $439.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $439.13
133426 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable TID $268,743.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
083201 - MAR 22 03/18/2022 ACC#0832010000 - MAR 22 $9,719.80
183201 - MAR 22 03/18/2022 ACC#1832010000 - MAR 22 $3,075.46
283201 - MAR 22 03/18/2022 ACC#2832010000 - MAR 22 $4,848.58
383201 - MAR 22 03/18/2022 ACC#3832010000 - MAR 2022 $4,501.28
483201 - MAR 22 03/18/2022 ACC#4832010000 - MAR 2022 $147,211.64
683201 - MAR 22 03/18/2022 ACC#6832010000 - MAR 2022 $5,205.22
773201 - MAR 22 03/18/2022 ACC#7732010000 - MAR 2022 $11,692.17
873201 -MAR 22 03/18/2022 ACC#8732010000 - MAR 2022 $9,905.54
973201 - MAR 202 03/18/2022 ACC#9732010000 -MAR 2022 $72,583.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $18,522.03
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $3,329.41
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $25,795.90
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $13,409.59
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $132,869.07
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $63.53

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 10 of 14

Friday, March 25, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229004','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229005','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229006','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229007','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229008','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/24/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $71,013.35
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $742.87
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $2,997.61
133427 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable TOWER ENTERPRISE $420.54
Invoice Date Description Amount
67955-2/17/22 03/21/2022 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING $420.54
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $420.54
133428 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SCAVENGER/SWEEPING $23,471.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
44593 03/18/2022 Street Sweeping February 2022 $23,471.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $9,388.60
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $14,082.90
133429 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SPAY & NEUTER CLINIC $1,840.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
1965774 03/21/2022 JANUARY 2022 CHARGES $1,840.86
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture 203.11000 (Cash) $855.86
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $985.00
133430 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK TRANSFER INC $2,665.14
Invoice Date Description Amount
28435 03/22/2022 DUMP FEES - DEC 2021 $453.84
28553 03/22/2022 DUMP FEES - FEB 2022 $965.25
28487 03/22/2022 DUMP FEES - JAN 2022 $1,246.05
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,665.14
133431 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable United Business Bank $7,891.20
Invoice Date Description Amount
RET PP3/CP20032 03/21/2022 Escrow Acct #12063244 for CP 20-032 Chemical $7,891.20
System Upgrades
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $7,891.20
133432 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable VALLEY PETCARE $774.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1970458 03/21/2022 JANUARY 2022 CHARGES $594.00
1971817 03/21/2022 A037214 $180.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture 203.11000 (Cash) $774.00
133433 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $5,719.26
Invoice Date Description Amount
9894289774 03/17/2022 972530635-00001 - HUMAN RESOURCES (11/4 - $1,276.41
12/3/22)
9896530155 03/17/2022 972530635-00001 - HUMAN RESOURCES (12/4 - $61.00
1/3/22)
9901032535 03/17/2022 972530635-00033 - TRANSIT 2/4 - 3/3/22) $112.08
9901032528 03/17/2022 972530635-00025 HOUSING (2/4 - 3/3/22) $55.31
9901032532 03/17/2022 972530635-00030 WQC (2/4 - 3/3/22) $438.35

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 11 of 14

Friday, March 25, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229009','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229010','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229011','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229012','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229013','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229014','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229015','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/24/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
9901032527 03/17/2022 972530635-00024 BUILDING & PLANNING (2/4 - $292.23
3/3/22)
9901032529 03/17/2022 972530635-00026 CM/ CITY CLERK/COUNCIL FIN. $287.35
DIR. (2/4 - 3/3/22)
9901032526 03/17/2022 972530635-00023 ENGINEERING (2/4 - 3/3/22) $705.43
9901032533 03/17/2022 972530635-00031 - IT (2/4 - 3/3/22) $114.33
9901032534 03/17/2022 972530635-00032 ELECTRICAL (2/4 - 3/3/22) $121.91
9901032530 03/17/2022 972530635-00028 RECREATION (2/4 - 3/3/22) $887.64
9901032531 03/17/2022 972530635-00029 UTILITIES (2/4 - 3/3/22) $1,367.22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,169.79
204 - AB 939 Integrated Waste Mgmt 204.11000 (Cash) $25.35
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $199.94
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $72.41
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $55.31
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $192.70
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $218.37
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,019.59
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $782.49
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $197.99
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $114.33
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $619.52
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $51.47
133434 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable VETERINARY MED CTR INC $190.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
262027 03/21/2022 A037163 $60.00
262029 03/21/2022 A037233 $65.00
261291 03/21/2022 A037134 $65.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture 203.11000 (Cash) $190.00
133435 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable VWR INTERNATIONAL INC $97.76
Invoice Date Description Amount
8807716605 03/14/2022 Laboratory Supplies $97.76
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $97.76
133436 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable WESTERN VIEW MOBILE RANCH $1,085.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
April 2022 03/22/2022 MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM - APRIL $1,085.29
2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $1,085.29
133437 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEXBANK $207.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
79425831 03/17/2022 SHELL FUEL - 3-15-22 STATEMENT $207.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $207.95

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 12 of 14

Friday, March 25, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229016','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229017','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229018','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229019','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/24/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133438 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLEY PRINTING CO $711.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
142911 03/15/2022 Transit Rider Guide Brochures- Spanish $711.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $711.98
133439 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable WINTON-IRELAND STROM AND $693.00
GREEN INSURANCE
Invoice Date Description Amount
825141 03/21/2022 A: (6) Ford Explorer Police Interceptors & Rotary $693.00
Mower
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $693.00
133440 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable ZALCO LABORATORIES INC $530.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2202351 03/14/2022 METHANE & ACID PHASE DIGESTER $530.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $530.00
133441 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALEXANDER, DEATON $174.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
0120002959 03/21/2022 0120002959 $174.22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $174.22
133442 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable ARAUJO, ALEXANDER $26.05
Invoice Date Description Amount
0119004989 03/21/2022 0119004989 $26.05
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $26.05
133443 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable BICKLE, DAVID $400.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
FY21/22-ED REIMB 03/17/2022 REIMBURSEMENT BICKLE 10.15.2021 SCHOOL $400.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $400.00
133444 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable Bublak, Amy $1,496.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4645 03/15/2022 The U.S. Conference of Mayors - 1/18/22-1/22/22 $1,496.37
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,496.37
133445 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable Cervenka, Neil $320.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4673 Per Diem 03/21/2022 Command College Session 3 - San Diego - 4/4 to 4/8 $320.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $320.00
133446 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable Dusel, Joe $76.77
Invoice Date Description Amount
Demand JD 03/21/2022 Reimbursement for lunches at Hostage Rescue Tactics $76.77
3/8 - 3/11
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 13 of 14

Friday, March 25, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229020','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229021','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229022','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229023','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229024','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229025','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229026','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229027','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229028','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/18/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/24/2022

City of Turlock

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Amount Amount Difference
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $76.77
133447 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable $154.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4646 Per Diem 02/22/2022 Central Sqaure 2022 Conf. - Orlando, FL - 3/27 to 3/31 $154.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $154.00
133448 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable Navarro, Frank $256.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4674 Per Diem 03/21/2022 Child Forensic Interviews course - Napa, CA - 3/28 to $256.00
4/1
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $256.00
133449 03/24/2022 Open Accounts Payable U. S. Department of Housing and $100.00
Urban Development, U.S. Depart of
Invoice Date Description Amount
M19DC060240 PI 03/23/2022 Reimbursement to line of credit $100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $100.00

Type Check Totals:
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Grand Totals:

87 Transactions

$3,823,537.78

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 87 $3,823,537.78 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 87 $3,823,537.78 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 87 $3,823,537.78 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 87 $3,823,537.78 $0.00
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 87 $3,823,537.78 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 87 $3,823,537.78 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 87 $3,823,537.78 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 87 $3,823,537.78 $0.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 14 of 14

Friday, March 25, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229029','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229030','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229031','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
AP - Accounts Payable
Check
133450 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable ABS DIRECT INC $5,700.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
94299 03/23/2022 POSTAGE ADVANCE FOR APR/MAY 2022 $5,700.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,700.00
133451 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable AFLAC GROUP INSURANCE $951.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
A177749100 03/23/2022 GROUP MARCH 2022 $951.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $951.67
133452 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T / CALNET 3 $3,980.20
Invoice Date Description Amount
MULTI 3/31/22 03/23/2022 Multiple COT accounts paid on 3/31/22 (FEB - MAR $3,980.20
2022)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,573.19
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $38.68
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $4.45
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $4.45
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $17.01
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $106.91
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $70.54
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $133.06
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $31.91
133453 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $4,484.39
Invoice Date Description Amount
6865X03272022 03/23/2022 287307496865 / PD SIU Modem $43.43
4173X03272022 03/23/2022 287310834173 / SIM CARDS FOR WQC $250.55
5728X03272022 03/23/2022 287262975728 / IT & WQC $512.40
5677X03272022 03/23/2022 287262975677 | WQC/Utilities Phones/Data, Eng & $1,019.00
Transit Data SIM
4412X03272022 03/23/2022 995824412 / Aircards $2,659.01
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,483.46
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,449.54
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $342.80
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $165.36
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $43.23
133454 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable BARTKIEWICZ KRONICK & $4,112.50
SHANAHAN
Invoice Date Description Amount
2/28/2022 03/23/2022 SRWA - Legal Services for 2021-22 for Feb 2022 $4,112.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $4,112.50

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 1 of 10

Thursday, March 31, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229590','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229591','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229592','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229593','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229594','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133455 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHAMPION INDUSTRIAL $887.58
Invoice Date Description Amount
71315 03/23/2022 REPAIRS@ANIMAL CONTROL - BOTH UNITS NOT $887.58
WORKING
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $887.58
133456 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $549.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
0461088031822 03/23/2022 8203 13 001 0461088 / City Hall $399.00
0703380031622 03/23/2022 8203 13 001 0703380/ IT Internet 1411 Shady LN - $70.00
C.GROSSMAN
0071896032322 03/23/2022 8203 13 005 0071896 / IT Internet-20453 3RD ST. - $80.00
J.SOUSA
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $549.00
133457 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $1,992.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
65223 03/28/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 2/14/22-2/18/22 $959.85
65188 03/28/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 2/7/22-2/11/22 $1,032.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,992.60
133458 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRUZIN' CRITTERS $2,812.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
3.18.2022 03/24/2022 Go Green Week Presentations 2022 $2,812.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
204 - AB 939 Integrated Waste Mgmt 204.11000 (Cash) $2,812.50
133459 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable DAVID DARLINGTON DBA NEW $714.00
WORLD SYSTEMS, DAVID, P
Invoice Date Description Amount
22-0315 03/24/2022 Mailing Your Trash Classes, March 15, 2022 $714.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
204 - AB 939 Integrated Waste Mgmt 204.11000 (Cash) $714.00
133460 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE $1,319.24
ASSOCIATES
Invoice Date Description Amount
998567 03/21/2022 LAB SUPPLIES $1,319.24
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,319.24
133461 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable FAST TRACK CAR WASH, $371.00
MADRUGA BROS ENT INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
27580 03/23/2022 CAR WASH SERVICES - FEB 2022 $371.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $304.50
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $3.50
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $7.00
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $10.50
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $31.50

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 2 of 10

Thursday, March 31, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229595','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229596','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229597','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229598','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229599','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229600','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229601','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $14.00
133462 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $29.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-702-42626 03/23/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 3/25/22 $29.29
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $29.29
133463 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST ALARM WELLNESS $1,050.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1283 03/28/2022 COVID CASE MGMT 3.1.22-3.15.22 $1,050.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $1,050.00
133464 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable FISHER SCIENTIFIC PRO INC $194.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
0509414 03/21/2022 LAB SUPPLIES $89.12
0734806 03/21/2022 LAB SUPPLIES $105.35
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $89.12
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $105.35
133465 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable GARY'S RENT A CAN INC $205.79
Invoice Date Description Amount
A-104564 03/24/2022 GARY'S - PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL PED $205.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $205.79
133466 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable GHD INC $12,465.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
380-0008578 03/25/2022 0828- SR-99/Fulkerth Rd Interchange - srvs through $12,465.00
1/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
305 - Capital Facility Fees 305.11000 (Cash) $12,465.00
133467 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOMES PROPANE $87.17
Invoice Date Description Amount
12108 03/24/2022 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $87.17
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $87.17
133468 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable Inferrera Construction Mgmt Group, $37,678.68
Inc
Invoice Date Description Amount
22027 03/23/2022 SRWA - Construction Management 2021-22 for Jan $37,678.68
2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $37,678.68
133469 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable JCS PROPERTIES LLC $1,471.66
Invoice Date Description Amount
April 2022 03/24/2022 MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM - APRIL $1,471.66
2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 3 of 10

Thursday, March 31, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229602','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229603','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229604','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229605','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229606','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229607','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229608','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229609','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $1,471.66
133470 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable KEENAN & ASSOCIATES $52,863.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
267391 03/28/2022 Third Quarter Annual Workers comp $26,431.50
270280 03/28/2022 Fourth Quarter Annual Workers comp $26,431.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
510 - Workers Compensation Ins 510.11000 (Cash) $52,863.00
133471 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable LEHIGH HANSON INC $1,289.57
Invoice Date Description Amount
2338708 03/24/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $86.97
2339231 03/24/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $79.85
2339625 03/24/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $203.84
2340006 03/24/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $163.97
2340510 03/24/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $170.37
2340993 03/24/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $77.00
2341474 03/24/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $168.95
2341995 03/24/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $85.54
2343509 03/24/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $86.26
2344060 03/24/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $166.82
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $1,289.57
133472 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable MODESTO POLICE DEPARTMENT $750.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
22-001 03/19/2022 SFST Tuition x6 - 4/18 to 4/20 $750.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $750.00
133473 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL SERVICES $480.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
202206-01 03/17/2022 Evaluate Water Fund Grant Cash Flow 3/10/2022 $480.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $480.00
133474 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable MUNISERVICES LLC $5,580.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV06-013799 03/23/2022 SUTA Services for Qtr ending 9/30/21 (District Tax) $1,642.20
INV06-013798 03/23/2022 SUTA Services for Qtr ending 9/30/2021 $3,938.47
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,938.47
118 - Measure A 118.11000 (Cash) $1,642.20
133475 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable Myers & Sons Hi-Way Safety Inc $14,003.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
126604 03/24/2022 K-RAILS $14,003.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,003.25
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $8,000.00
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $4,000.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,000.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 4 of 10

Thursday, March 31, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229610','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229611','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229612','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229613','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229614','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229615','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133476 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable NV5 INC. $1,613.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
000000252479 03/25/2022 SRO06, 19-50 Sanitary Sewer Lift Stations svc thru $488.00
1/1/22
000000243125 03/25/2022 SR 05, 20-011 City Trench Utility Repair 2020 through $1,125.00
10-23-21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,050.50
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $562.50
133477 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable PG&E $67.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
REC 3/25/22 03/23/2022 2749172768-4 | 144 S Broadway $67.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $67.13
133478 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROCLEAN SUPPLY $338.08
Invoice Date Description Amount
567078 03/24/2022 PROCLEAN SUPPLIES $338.08
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $338.08
133479 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD $118,597.03
ENGINEERING GROUP
Invoice Date Description Amount
91044 03/28/2022 February 2022 $118,597.03
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $118,597.03
133480 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable REED INC, GEORGE $318.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
100263506 03/24/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $101.20
100263806 03/24/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $95.01
100264032 03/24/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $122.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $318.61
133481 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROBERTSON - BRYAN INC $13,594.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
14873.2 03/21/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES $1,429.50
THROUGH 2/15/22
14873.1 03/21/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES $12,165.00
THROUGH 2/15/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $13,594.50
133482 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $909.19
Invoice Date Description Amount
0138576-IN 03/24/2022 123 TCP Bill Insert April 2022 $909.19
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $909.19

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 5 of 10

Thursday, March 31, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229616','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229617','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229618','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229619','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229620','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229621','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229622','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133483 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE WATER RESOURCES $438,211.56
CONTROL BOARD
Invoice Date Description Amount
D1701050-550-1 03/23/2022 PAYMENT ON PROJECT #C-06-8237-110 (Pmnt #3) $438,211.56
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $438,211.56
133484 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK RURAL FIRE $12,426.29
DEPARTMENT
Invoice Date Description Amount
2020.21 03/23/2022 Payment on WISP Annexation Agreement, FY 2020-21 $12,426.29
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $12,426.29
133485 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $3,636.85
Invoice Date Description Amount
50066597 03/21/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,636.85
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,636.85
133486 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT $66.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
467597217 03/29/2022 Lease Agreement for Payroll Copier 03/09/22-04/08/22 $66.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $66.44
133487 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable VWR INTERNATIONAL INC $235.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
8807829370 03/21/2022 Laboratory Supplies $67.59
8807931564 03/21/2022 Laboratory Supplies $167.91
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $67.59
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $167.91
133488 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable WALKER ASSOC INC, LARRY $3,5631.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
00339.10-1 03/21/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES $3,531.25
THROUGH 2/28/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,531.25
133489 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST COAST ARBORISTS INC $14,700.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
183357 03/24/2022 WEST COAST ARBORISTS - TREE TRIMMING $5,880.00
183358 03/24/2022 WEST COAST ARBORISTS - TREE TRIMMING $8,820.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $8,820.00
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $5,880.00
133490 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST YOST ASSOCIATES $90,978.04
Invoice Date Description Amount
2048533 03/23/2022 SRWA - Program Mgmt Services for 2021-22 for Feb $90,978.04
2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 6 of 10

Thursday, March 31, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229623','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229624','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229625','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229626','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229627','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229628','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229629','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229630','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $90,978.04
133491 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable Western Water Constructors, Inc. $148,260.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP18/CP20009 03/25/2022 20-009 Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation & ICF Treatment $148,260.00
1/26-2/25/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $148,260.00
133492 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALDRICH, NELSON $2,726.79
Invoice Date Description Amount
BP 20-1369 03/29/2022 PARTIAL REFUND OF BP#20-1369 $2,726.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $43.50
225 - Transportation Tax 225.11000 (Cash) $5.00
226 - Traffic Tax 226.11000 (Cash) $5.00
227 - Public Safety Tax 227.11000 (Cash) $5.00
228 - Park Development Tax 228.11000 (Cash) $5.00
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $1,494.00
411 - Storm Drainage Construction 411.11000 (Cash) $85.13
413 - WQC-Capital Expansion Reserve 413.11000 (Cash) $1,079.16
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $5.00
133493 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable BARROSO, GEORGE $20.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
P059420 03/25/2022 A/C REFUND $20.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $20.00
133494 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable BIDDLE , STEPHANIE $40.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
P059535 03/25/2022 A/C REFUND $40.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $40.00
133495 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable BROWN , GORETTI $100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00131868 03/25/2022 A/C REFUND $100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $100.00
133496 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAMARENA, JOVEL $206.38
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001022 03/25/2022 BOOT ALLOWANCE $206.38
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $206.38
133497 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAMPANUR, JOHN $249.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001023 03/25/2022 BOOT ALLOWANCE $249.83
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $249.83

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 7 of 10

Thursday, March 31, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229631','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229632','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229633','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229634','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229635','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229636','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229637','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133498 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable FULTZ, AMANDA $10.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
P020974 03/25/2022 A/C REFUND $10.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $10.00
133499 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOLD, GEORGE $10.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
P013754 03/25/2022 A/C REFUND $10.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $10.00
133500 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable MARTINEZ, ROSALBA $30.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
P055169 03/25/2022 A/C REFUND $30.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $30.00
133501 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable MCPHERSON, ISABEL $100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
P059458 03/25/2022 A/C REFUND $100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $100.00
133502 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable MEDINA, ARMANDO $300.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00111111 03/25/2022 A/C REFUND $300.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $300.00
133503 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable MORRISON, LOUIS $238.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001004 03/24/2022 BOOT ALLOWANCE $238.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $238.97
133504 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable OROPEZA, JOVAN $172.59
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001014 03/24/2022 BOOT ALLOWANCE $172.59
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $172.59
133505 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable Perez, Sergio $300.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4658 Per Diem 03/22/2022 Background Investigations - Riverside, CA - 4/11 to $300.00
4/15
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $300.00
133506 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable RUIZ, FRANCO $248.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001005 03/24/2022 BOOT ALLOWANCE $248.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $248.95

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 8 of 10

Thursday, March 31, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229638','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229639','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229640','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229641','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229642','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229643','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229644','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229645','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229646','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133507 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable SCHINDLER, JOSH $162.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001024 03/25/2022 BOOT ALLOWANCE $162.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $162.93
133508 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable TAYLOR, SCOTT $200.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
FY21/22-ED REIMB 03/24/2022 TCEA EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT FY 21/22 $200.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $200.00
133509 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable TRUJILLO, GERARDO $168.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001025 03/25/2022 BOOT ALLOWANCE $168.36
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $168.36
133510 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable VALENCIA, JESUS $100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
P059402 03/25/2022 A/C REFUND $100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $100.00
133511 03/31/2022 Open Accounts Payable VERDUZCO, GABRIELA $100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
P021435 03/25/2022 A/C REFUND $100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $100.00
133512 03/31/2022 Open Licensing Refund WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE $288.00

Licensee Type

Licensee Number Transaction Date

Transaction Type

BUSINESS 29628 03/31/2022 Apply Undesignated Balance
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $288.00

Type Check Totals:
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

63 Transactions

Checks Status Count

Transaction Amount

$1,009,279.50

Reconciled Amount

Open 63

$1,009,279.50

$0.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 9 of 10

Thursday, March 31, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229647','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229648','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229649','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229650','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229651','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=229653','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 63 $1,009,279.50 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 63 $1,009,279.50 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 63 $1,009,279.50 $0.00
Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 63 $1,009,279.50 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 63 $1,009,279.50 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 63 $1,009,279.50 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 63 $1,009,279.50 $0.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 10 of 10

Thursday, March 31, 2022



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
WEEKLY DEMANDS OF 3/11/22 IN THE }
AMOUNT OF $1,024,043.02; WEEKLY }
DEMANDS OF 3/18/22 IN THE AMOUNT }
OF $3,823,537.78; WEEKLY DEMANDS OF }
3/25/22 IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,009,279.50 }
}

WHEREAS, the City has received demands for ratification and approval.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock
does hereby accept Demands as follows:

Demands of: In the Amount of:
3/11/22 $1,024,043.02
3/18/22 $3,823,537.78
3/25/22 $1,009,279.50

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 12t day of April, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Julie Christel, City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



MARCH 22, 2022
6:00 p.m.

City of Turlock Yosemite Room
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California

DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
Turlock City Council

A. CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG

C. ROLL CALL:

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Andrew Nosrati, Pam Franco, Rebecka

Monez, and Mayor Amy Bublak

None

D. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS: None

1. CLOSED SESSION:

The Closed Session item(s) for this meeting have been agendized and will be heard toward the
latter part of the meeting.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED

This is the time for the City Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda.
Matters may be taken up out of order of the established agenda by a four-fifths vote of the City Council.

Action:

1. Proclamation:

2. Presentation:

Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Councilmember Franco,
approving the amended agenda. Motion carried 5-0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS:

Mayor Bublak presented a proclamation for Vietham Veteran’s Day and

Carl Lassiter,

Commander of the American Legion, accepted the

proclamation and said a few words regarding all those who served their
country and those who paid the ultimate sacrifice.

Project Sentinel Fair Housing presentation made by Fair Housing
Coordinator Ana Andrade, regarding fair housing advocacy.




DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
March 22, 2022
Page 2

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3(a), this is the time set aside for members of the
public to directly address the City Council on any item of interest to the public that is within the subject
matter jurisdiction of the City Council and to address the Council on any item on tonight’s agenda, including
Consent Calendar items. You will be allowed five (5) minutes for your comments. If you wish to speak
regarding an item on the agenda, you may be asked to defer your remarks until the Council addresses the
matter.

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(3), no action or discussion may be undertaken
on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that the City Council, or its staff, may briefly
respond to comments or questions from members of the public, provide a reference to staff or other
resources for factual information, or direct staff to place the issue on a future agenda.

Japjeet Singh Uppal
Robin Popolizio
Karina Mendoza
Brad Bates

Mayor Bublak adjourned the regular City Council meeting at 6:32pm and opened the Special
Redistricting City Council meeting.

Mayor Bublak reconvened the regular City Council meeting at 7:05pm.
Continued Public Participation:

Marylu Pelayo

Miguel Donodo

Milt Trieweiler — requested to pull Consent ltem 6K for discussion
Gil Esquer

Bob Puffer — requested to pull Consent Item 6C for discussion
Ron Bridegroom

Mayor Bublak closed Public Participation

MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE
Action: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Councilmember Franco,
waiving the reading of all ordinances on the agenda, except by title. Motion
carried 5-0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes




DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
March 22, 2022
Page 3

CONSENT CALENDAR:

Information concerning the consent items listed hereinbelow has been forwarded to each Councilmember
prior to this meeting for study. Unless the Mayor, a Councilmember or member of the audience has
questions concerning the Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time by the Council. The action
taken by the Council in approving the consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items.

There was a green sheet submitted on Action Item 6C, 6D, and 6E.

Consent Items 6C, 61, and 6K were pull for separate consideration.

A

oOw

Resolution No. 2022-042: Accepting Weekly Demands of 2/25/22 in the amount of
$4,917,183.52; Weekly Demands of 3/4/22 in the amount of $432,438.19

Motion: Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 8, 2022

Removed for separate consideration

Resolution No. 2022-045: Approving the Engineer's Report for the Starbucks
(Development Project No. 21-028) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area

Resolution No. 2022-046: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of
and to levy and collect assessments for Starbucks (Development Project No. 21-028)
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment Area

Resolution No. 2022-047: Approving the Engineer’s Report for the PM 21-01 Dutch Bros
(Development Project No. 21-005) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area

Resolution No. 2022-048: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of
and to levy and collect assessments for the PM 21-01 Dutch Bros (Development Project
No. 21-005) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance
Benefit Assessment Area

Motion: Rejecting all bids submitted for City Project No. 20-013 “Water and Sewer
Extensions — N Golden State Blvd” and authorizing staff to re-advertise the project for
construction bids

Motion: Approving a master agreement with Ecolane USA, Inc., of Wayne, Pennsylvania,
adopting standard terms and conditions related to the use of Ecolane products, support,
and professional services, in a form approved by the City Attorney, and authorizing the
City Manager to execute the agreement

Resolution No. 2022-049: Approving the purchase and delivery of a demand-response
transportation management software system, including hardware, software, training, and
support services from Ecolane USA, Inc., of Wayne, Pennsylvania, to be used for
scheduling and management of demand-response transit services, as a competitive
award through the National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA) Contract No. 05-33,
in an amount not to exceed $423,429 for a five (5) year term, without compliance to formal
bid procedures pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-08(b)(5) in support of City
Project No. 21037 “Demand-Response ITS Enhancements”

Resolution No. 2022-050: Appropriating $30,242 to Account Number 426-40-415-240-
002.51240 “Transit Capital” (ADA Paratransit) and $118,242 to Account Number 426-40-
415-243-002.51240 “Transit Capital” (Demand-Response), for a combined total of
$148,484, from Account Number 426-40-415-241-002.51240 “Transit Capital” (Fixed
Route) to provide the necessary funding for City Project No. 21037 “Demand-Response
ITS Enhancements”




6C.

DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
March 22, 2022
Page 4

Motion: Approving a five (5) year agreement with Axon Enterprises, Inc., for the purchase
of Axon Interview cloud-based video and audio recording equipment with associated
software for interview rooms at the Public Safety Facility

Removed for separate consideration

Resolution No. 2022-052: Reaffirming the Director of Emergency Services Proclamation
of Existence of a Local Emergency in response to COVID-19

Removed for separate consideration

Motion by Councilmember Franco, seconded by Councilmember Larson,
adopting the consent calendar. Motion carried 5-0 by the following vote:

Action:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Request to approve the Engineer’s Report for the Landscaping and Lighting Assessment
District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area for 3200 Fulkerth Road,
Stanislaus County APN 089-001-017.

Mayor Bublak opened public comment.
The following members of the public spoke:

Bob Puffer
Ron Bridegroom

Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

Interim Development Services Director, Katie Quintero, answered the questions the public
had regarding the assessment districts.

Resolution No. 2022-043: Approving the Engineer's Report for the
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance
Benefit Assessment Area for 3200 Fulkerth Road, Stanislaus County APN
089-001-017

Action:

Resolution No. 2022-044: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order
the formation of and to levy and collect assessments for the Landscaping
and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment Area for 3200 Fulkerth Road, Stanislaus County APN 089-
001-017

Councilmember Monez motioned for approval with Councilmember Franco
seconding the motion. Motion carried 5-0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes




6l.

6K.

DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
March 22, 2022
Page 5

Request to approve new job descriptions for Economic Development Director —
Communications Officer and Risk Manager, and an amendment to the salary schedule of
the existing Management Schedule of Benefits and Policies adopted by Resolution
number 2021-229 dated November 9, 2021, to include all approved management salaries.

Councilmember Larson asked if the salaries for these positions were already accounted
for in this fiscal year’'s budget. Reagan Wilson said that for the remaining portion of this
fiscal year, the positions will be funded by using salary savings, and for the next 2022/2023
fiscal year, it would be budgeted for accordingly.

City Manager Reagan Wilson requested that the Council approve the proposed resolution
to include language to allow staff to hire for the position.

Mayor Bublak opened public comment. There were no public comments. Mayor Bublak
closed public comment.

Councilmember Nosrati said that he would request that staff submit budget requests for
this fiscal year rather than using salary savings.

Resolution No. 2022-051: Approving new job descriptions for Economic
Development Director — Communications Officer and Risk Manager, and
an amendment to the salary schedule of the existing Management
Schedule of Benefits and Policies adopted by Resolution number 2021-229
dated November 9, 2021, to include all approved management salaries,
and to authorize staff to hire for these positions.

Action:

Councilmember Monez motioned for approval with the added language to
allow staff to hire for the positions, and Councilmember Franco seconded
the motion. Motion carried 5-0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Reaffirming the Proclamation of a Local Emergency by Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey
Eddy (Director of Emergency Services) in Response to a continuing Unsheltered
Homeless Crisis (UHC) within the City of Turlock and Confirming Rules and Regulations
No. 1 Made and Issued by Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy (Director of
Emergency Services).

Mayor Bublak opened public comment.

The following members of the public spoke:

Milt Trieweiler

Close public comment.



DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
March 22, 2022
Page 6

Mayor Bublak spoke about policies and laws that the city needs to abide by.
Councilmember Larson said that staff has been working really hard on this issue.

Councilmember Nosrati said that more on the Homeless crisis needs to be done, but that
the state needs to do more work as well. The report that Councilmember Monez presented
at a previous City Council meeting outlines various strategies for Turlock that will hopefully
move forward.

Resolution No. 2022-053: Reaffirming the Proclamation of a Local
Emergency by Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy (Director of
Emergency Services) in Response to a continuing Unsheltered Homeless
Crisis (UHC) within the City of Turlock and Confirming Rules and
Regulations No. 1 Made and Issued by Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey
Eddy (Director of Emergency Services)

Action:

Councilmember Monez motioned for approval with Councilmember Franco
seconding the motion. Motion carried 5-0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

FINAL READINGS: None

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

ACTION ITEMS:

9A. Request to either approve Option A as described within the Staff Report specific to the
utilization of Franchise Fees to offset the impact of Refuse, Recycling and Green Waste
rates on Residential Customers OR approve Option B as described within the Staff Report
specific to the utilization of Franchise Fees to offset the impact of Refuse, Recycling and
Green Waste rates on Residential Customers.

Finance Director Isaac Moreno spoke about the two options presented to Council
regarding the franchise fee that is incorporated into residential customer’s solid waste
monthly bills to offset the impact of refuse, recycling, and green waste rates.
Councilmember Larson asked if staff has ever considered utilizing ARPA over the next 5
years on a sliding scale: 100%, 80%, 60%, etc. to help with the transition. She asked staff
to come up with those amounts for residential only.

Mayor Bublak opened public comment.

The following members of the public spoke:



9B.

DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
March 22, 2022
Page 7

Rob Bridegroom
Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

Mayor Bublak said that using ARPA funds is the best bang for your buck and that this is
one gesture that the Council can make.

Councilmember Larson said that she would love for this item to come back to look at the
numbers using ARPA funds. She would like this change to be indefinite in the future. The
resolution would need to include language regarding funding sources once ARPA has
ended.

Additional Council discussion regarding the franchise fee and the fixed real cost for the
organization.

No action was taken at this time.

Request to authorize the Mayor to send a letter expressing the City Council’s preference
for the ACE train station to be located in Turlock, bounded by Marshall Street, South
Golden State Boulevard between Marshall Street, F Street, and 15t Street.

Reagan Wilson gave a brief report regarding the new proposed location for the ACE
station in Downtown Turlock.

Councilmember Nosrati asked why the original plan was to have the ACE station at the
Transit Center. Reagan Wilson said that it was originally planned at the Transit Station
because it was convenient. This proposed move is an opportunity to allow for revitalization
of the downtown area by creating a direct path for riders to shop.

There was additional discussion regarding the various types of riders that would utilize the
ACE train.

Mayor Bublak opened public comment.
The following members of the public spoke:
Stanislaus County Supervisor Vito Chiesa
Gil Esquer

Milt Trieweiler

Ron Bridegroom

Bob Puffer

Ryan Taylor

Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

Additional Council discussion regarding parking in Downtown Turlock for the ACE station.

Councilmember Nosrati requested that authorities from ACE be present before the Council
makes a final decision on this matter.



10.

11.

12.

13.

DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
March 22, 2022
Page 8

Council asked this item be brought back at a later date with a representative from ACE to
be present for discussion.

No action was taken at this time.

CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES:

Fire Chief Wise reported to Council that the Fire Master Plan will be completed mid-April; the
Citygate report will be available around May or early June; the Fire Department has been busy
with several promotions; and that they are currently working on a job description for a Fire
Fighter/Paramedic position.

COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION:

Councilmember Larson asked staff to look into having an official translator available at Council
meetings.

Councilmember Franco asked for an update on roads and an update on the housing audit.
Reagan Wilson said that both of those updates will be on the next Council meeting agenda.

COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
Councilmembers may ask questions, provide comments, and make brief announcements on notable topics
of interest. The Brown Act does not allow discussion or action by the legislative body.

Councilmember Nosrati wished the Assyrian community a happy new year.

Councilmember Franco said she is working with the SRWA to keep costs down and they are
having monthly meetings and the public can find the agenda on the SRWA website. StanCOG
just adopted an electric vehicle draft which we will be expecting over 60,000 electric vehicles by
2035 and vehicle charging stations will be necessary. She also congratulated Angela Martin from
the Turlock Journal on her new job.

Mayor Bublak said that she and Vice-Mayor Franco went to Valley Milk who received an award
for sustainability and said that she supports all our local businesses. Mayor Bublak thanked
Reagan Wilson for keeping his word on the various items that were promised to come back before
the Council.

CLOSED SESSION:

A. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation, Cal. Gov’'t Code §54956.9(d)(2)
“For the purposes of this section, litigation shall be considered pending when any of the following
circumstances exist... A point has been reached where, in the opinion of the legislative body of the
local agency on the advice of its legal counsel, based on existing facts and circumstances, there is a
significant exposure to litigation against the local agency.”
Potential Case(s): (1 case)




DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
March 22, 2022
Page 9

B. Conference with Labor Negotiators, Cal. Gov't Code §54957.6(a)
“Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a legislative body of a local agency may hold closed
sessions with the local agency's designated representatives regarding the salaries, salary schedules,
or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of its represented and unrepresented employees,
and, for represented employees, any other matter within the statutorily provided scope of
representation.”
Agency Designated Representative: Interim Administrative Services Director Sarah Eddy
Employee Organization: Turlock Management Association-Public Safety
Unrepresented Employees: Fire Marshal, Fire Division Chief, Police Lieutenant, and Police
Captain.

14. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION: No reportable action.

15. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Bublak adjourned the regular meeting at 9:18 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Lisa Schimmelfennig, Deputy City Clerk



MARCH 22, 2022

6:30 p.m.

City of Turlock Yosemite Room
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California

DRAFT MINUTES
Special Meeting
Turlock City Council

0. A.

B.

CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:
Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
PRESENT: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Andrew Nosrati, Pam Franco, Rebecka
Monez, and Mayor Amy Bublak
ABSENT: None

1. MOTION WAVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE

Action:

A

Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Councilmember Franco,

carried 5-0 by the following vote:

waiving the reading of all ordinances on the agenda, except by title. Motion

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

PUBLIC HEARING - REDISTRICTING:

Request to adjust the boundaries of the five City Council Districts and adopt a new official
Council District Map for the City of Turlock based on the results of the 2020 Decennial
Census and amend the Turlock Municipal Code Title 2, Chapter 1, Section 06
“Establishment of Council Districts.”

NDC consultant, Jeff Tilton, presented all four draft maps to the City Council and reported
the statistics behind each map.

There was Council discussion regarding the population deviation percentages with each of
the maps presented.

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing.
The following members of the public spoke:
Gil Esquer

Miguel Donodo

Milt Treiweiler

Mayor Bublak closed the public hearing.

Councilmember Nosrati asked what the amount for the redistricting contract was. Finance
Director Isaac Moreno said the contract was not to exceed $50,000.



2.

DRAFT MINUTES

Special City Council Meeting
March 22, 2022

Page 2

Councilmember Nosrati responded to one of the public’s concerns regarding the reason for
confusing the public on changing the districts. He explained that now is the opportunity to
better balance each district and to have Turlock better represented with these changes.

Councilmember Franco said that there seems to be a lot of work and effort put into fora 1%
deviation. She said that the current map was really thought out and it still works. She said
she is in support of the current map.

Councilmember Larson said that she appreciates the thought and effort that went into the
Public 101 map. She said that she is looking at the housing statistics which is just as
important as some of the other factors considered when balancing the districts.

Action: Resolution No. 2022-054: Adjusting the boundaries of the four City
Council Districts and adopt a new official Council District Map for the City of
Turlock based on the results of the 2020 Decennial Census and amending
the Turlock Municipal Code Title 2, Chapter 1, Section 06 “Establishment of
Council Districts”

Councilmember Monez motioned for approval to keep the existing City
Council Districts as already outlined in the Turlock Municipal Code Title 2,
Chapter 1, Section 06 “Establishment of Council Districts”; Councilmember
Franco seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-1 by the following vote:

ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Bublak adjourned the special meeting at 7:05 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilmember
Larson

Councilmember
Nosrati

Councilmember
Franco

Councilmember
Monez

Mayor
Bublak

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Lisa Schimmelfennig, Deputy City Clerk




City Council Staff Report
April 12, 2022

From: Katie Quintero, Deputy Director of Development Services / Planning
Manager

Prepared by: Stephen Fremming, P.E., Principal Civil Engineer

Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Motion: Approving of Contract Change Order No. 4 in the amount of $79,489.01
(Fund 420) with Clark Bros., Inc., of Fresno, California, for City Project No.
20-027 “City Wide Chlorination" bringing the contract total to
$4,497,221.16

SYNOPSIS:

This action approves Contract Change Order No. 4 for City Project No. 20-027 “City Wide
Chlorination.”

DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

On December 8, 2020, the City Council approved an agreement with Clark Bros., Inc.,
of Fresno, California, for the construction of City Project No. 20-027 “City Wide
Chlorination." This project includes the addition of new disinfectant systems at eighteen
(18) wells and three (3) storage tanks within the City’s water system (21 sites total).

Contract History:

Amount City Council Meeting
Original Contract $ 4,116,000.00 December 8, 2020
Change Order No. 1 $ 177,755.50 November 9, 2021
Change Order No. 2 $ 81,126.01 January 25, 2022
Change Order No. 3 $ 42,850.64 February 22, 2022
Change Order No. 4 $ 79,489.01 April 12, 2022
Adjusted Total Contract $4,497,221.16

Contract Change Order No. 4 includes the following work items that are out of scope of
the contract documents. All items have been reviewed and are recommended for
approval by the firm providing design engineering and construction management
services, Provost & Pritchard, as well as the City’s assigned project manager.



Agenda Staff Report
4/12/22
Page 2

e CCO 4.01 — Upgraded local SCADA panel for Well 8 (PR-016.1) - $76,377.11

City Project No. 18-59 “Well 8 GAC System Rehabilitation and Site Work” was
completed in 2020 and included the rehabilitation of this existing potable water
well including improvements to the granular activated carbon (GAC) system,
installation of a new well pump and variable frequency drive (VFD), installation
of a new chlorine injection system, and installation of a nitrate monitoring system
with a flush-to-waste option.

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) systems are necessary to
monitor, record, and in some cases, control, critical equipment relating to
infrastructure such as water level, flow rate, valve positions, and alarms. The
City is in the midst of a SCADA platform change from a proprietary system, HSQ,
to an open source platform, VTScada. However, the scope of work for City
Project No. 18-59 “Well 8 GAC System Rehabilitation and Site Work” did not
include a conversion of the existing HSQ SCADA platform, as the details of the
forthcoming transition had not yet been pinned down. Staff now wishes to
implement the new VTScada platform at Well No. 8. Transitioning Well No. 8 to
VTScada will provide consistency and uniformity with other potable water wells
that are currently undergoing a similar transition with City Project No. 20-027
“City Wide Chlorination." On February 22, 2022, City Council approved an
amendment with Carollo Engineers under City Project No. 18-69 “Surface Water
Distribution System Improvements” to provide SCADA programming and
implementation tasks for Well No. 8.

This change order item includes the procurement, fabrication, and installation of
the SCADA panels and hardware necessary to implement the SCADA platform
change at Well No. 8, in accordance with the programming and testing provided
by Carollo Engineers. Approval of this change order item is necessary to
transition Well No. 8 to the new SCADA platform and provide consistency with
all other well sites.

e CCO4.02 - Spare 120 VAC 1/0 modules (PR-030) — $3,111.90

Following a review of the as-built drawings for the existing SCADA panel at Well
No. 8, it was determined that it contained both 120 volt alternating current and
24 volt direct current input/output modules in the existing panel. City Project No.
18-59 “Well 8 GAC System Rehabilitation and Site Work” provided unmounted
spare modules for the 24 volt direct current input/output modules, but not the 120
volt alternating current input/output modules. This change order item includes
spare unmounted 120 volt alternating current input/output modules for the
purpose of having spares on hand in order to make repairs in the future.



Agenda Staff Report
4/12/22
Page 3

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A. City policy is the City Engineer is authorized to approve change orders up to 2%,
the City Manager is authorized to approve change orders up to 5%, and all other
change orders must be approved by the City Council.

B. Contract Change Order No. 4 is necessary to modify the contract value to reflect
the additions to the scope of work described herein needed to transition Well No.
8 to the City’s new SCADA platform, VTScada.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:
*NOTE - No General Fund money will be used for this project.

A contingency for change orders in the amount of $411,600, or 10% of the original
contract amount, was included in the project funding when the project was awarded on
December 8, 2020. With approval of Change Order No. 4, total change orders are 9.3%
of the original contract amount. Change orders for this contract are a bit higher than
typical for other contracts due to the system wide change in the SCADA platform that
was initiated after award of this contract. Change orders related to the change in SCADA
platform currently account for approximately 72% of all change orders for the contract.

Sufficient funds are budgeted in the project account number 420-52-551.51367
“Chlorination of Well Sites (21)” for Change Order No. 4.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

On December 8, 2020, the City Council adopted a Mitigated Negative Declaration and

Mitigation Monitoring Reporting Program for the project based on an Initial Study

submitted to the Stanislaus County Clerk submitted on November 3, 2020. No additional

environmental determination is needed at this time.

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Council could choose to not approve Contract Change Order No. 4. Staff does
not recommend this alternative as the additional work is necessary to transition

Well No. 8 to the new VTScada platform to be consistent with the other eighteen
(18) active well sites.



Agenda Staff Report

4/12/22
Page 4
Project Location Map
City Project No. 20-027 “City Wide Chlorination”
WELL 37
W TAYLOR RD ? / :
/—VELL 27
%E § ; : CALIFORNIA S /
§ g X |.|N|5mTE B WELL 39
E WELL _3_1-/ /-;:TI.T.N\E;;E& | = |
: | Mg CUE WELL 32

X
DELS LN
i
-
I)
L
2 \
-
j QUINCY RD

&
OUVE AVE

Ks CITY OF TURLOCK WELL 8

FULKERTH TANK Qb
f FULKERTH RD E HAWKEY AVE

l N BERKELEY AVE
|

h

:

&

'\..’“
E

W CANAL DR

\
P
¢

S KILROY RD

WELL 15
/'ﬁ' MAN ST 1 v
D ST (EAST) mx'\‘ :

A
Q

®

KILROY TANK

/

:
5
\.

;

BERNELL
AVE

o P
&

LANDER AVE

ﬁcﬂm{ N

&




CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

Date issued:
Project Name:

Clark Bros., Inc.
745 Broadway St

April 12, 2022
City Wide Chlorination

Fresno, California 93721

(559) 272-8168

Project No.:
Original Contract Amount: $4,116,000.00
Contract Award Date:

Change Order No.:

20-027

December 8, 2020

You are directed to make the following changes in this contract as requested by The City of Turlock:

ITEM Unit: Quantity: Unit Price: Total:
4.01 Upgraded local SCADA panel for Well 8 LS 1 $76,377.11 $76,377.11
(PR-016.1)

4.02 Spare 120 VAC I/0O modules (PR-030) LS 1 $3,111.90 $3,111.90
Total this CCO= $79,489.01

The original contract sum = $4,116,000.00
Net change by previous change orders = $301,732.15
The contract sum will increase in the amount of = $79,489.01

The new contract sum including this change order will be =

$4,497,221.16

Impacts to contract time related to these change order items will be deferred to a later date

Accepted:

Recommended:

Approved:

Clark Bros., Inc., Contractor

Gary L. Taylor, P.E., Acting City Engineer

Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

Date:

Date:

Date:



City Council Staff Report
April 12, 2022

£a

CITY OF

TURLOCK

INC. 1908

From: Katie Quintero,
Deputy Director of Development Services / Planning Manager
Prepared by: Wayne York, Transit Manager
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:
Resolution: Authorizing the City Manager to seek Measure L Rail Services grant
funding from the Stanislaus Council of Governments (StanCOG) for an
Amtrak Shuttle pilot project to provide enhanced demand-response
transit connectivity to the Turlock-Denair Amtrak Station for a 27-
month grant period commencing on April 1, 2022
2. SYNOPSIS:
City staff is seeking City Council approval to seek Measure L Rail Services grant
funding from StanCOG to fund an Amtrak Shuttle pilot project.
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

Turlock Transit currently provides both fixed route and demand-response transit
services to the City of Turlock. The demand-response services consist of an ADA
paratransit service (Dial-a-Ride), which has been in existence for decades, as well
as a newly created pilot project (Amtrak Shuttle) that provides on-demand trips to
and from the Turlock-Denair Amtrak Station. The purpose of the pilot project is to
provide first- and last-mile connectivity to regional rail services to facilitate greater
use of transit within the community.

City transit staff has been working with staff from the San Joaquin Regional Rail
Commission (SJRRC) since Fall 2021 to develop a creative, but effective
transportation solution to this unique problem. The resulting solution, which involves
a one (1) hour call-ahead reservation requirement for outbound trips and no
reservations needed for return trips, was a solution that attempts to provide a high
level of customer service for rail connectivity, but still provides flexibility to the transit
operator, Storer Transit Systems (Storer), to use those drivers/vehicles when they
are not actively in use providing rail services.



Agenda Staff Report
4/12/22
Page 2

While the pilot project was initially anticipated to be an extension of the Dial-a-Ride
system (mode), following the Measure L Rail Services Call for Projects City staff
elected to track all revenues and expenses under a separate Program, making it
easier for grant reporting purposes. Following discussions with City leadership and
SJRRC staff, City transit staff implemented the pilot project in January 2022 in order
to meet the transportation need to/from the Denair-Turlock Amtrak Station. This
service was funded with previously apportioned transit funds with the intention and
expectation that the pilot project could continue if successful in seeking the Measure
L Rail Services funding.

City staff submitted a Measure L Rail Services grant application in the amount of
$1,203,099 to fund marketing and most operating costs for the Amtrak Shuttle for a
period of 27 months. As a condition of application submission, City staff had to
submit a draft resolution of support from their legislative body (Exhibit A). Due to
tight turnaround times for submission City staff was not able to seek City Council
approval of this prior to the submission deadline. However, StanCOG has asked
that this resolution be formally approved and submitted to them a follow-up item.

On February 16, 2022, the StanCOG Policy Board adopted StanCOG staff
recommendations and awarded the requested funding to the City of Turlock. City
staff will be working with StanCOG staff to prepare a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) to bring forward to the City Council at a regular meeting in the near future for
consideration to formally accept the funding.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A. Measure L Rail Services funding is a portion of the Measure L sales tax that
was specifically set aside to fund connectivity services to and from regional
rail, as well as other improvements at the rail stations themselves. These
funds are separate from Measure L funds allocated to streets and roads.

B. The funding will fill a gap in connectivity by providing same-day transportation
services to and from regional rail services, instead of requiring a one (1) day
advance reservation on Dial-a-Ride.

C. The funding will allow for the City to continue to operate the pilot project for a
much longer period of time than if it was funded solely with previously
apportioned LTF monies.

D. The unique service model developed as part of this project may turn out to
be a highly effective tool that can be replicated with other small agencies.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

No General Fund monies will be used for this project.



Agenda Staff Report
4/12/22
Page 3

The funding outlined within the grant application was based on the following
estimates for the cost of providing the service:

Measure L Rail Services Grant-Funded Elements

FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24

Fixed Monthly Cost $37,999.80 $155,040.00 | $158,140.80
Hourly Driver Cost $73,887.12 $300,667.68 | $305,786.88
Operating Contingency $5,594.35 $22,785.38 $23,196.38
Marketing $20,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00
Total $137,481.27 $528,493.06 $537,124.06

Locally Funded (LTF) Elements (local match)

FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24

All other operating costs $53,250.00 $216,000.00 | $222,000.00

City staff is not seeking to make the grant appropriations at this time; instead, that
request will be presented along with the StanCOG MOU in the near future, should
the City Council elect to accept the grant funds.

Budget Amendment: None
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

City staff recommends approving the associated resolution for the grant application,
which communicates to StanCOG that the City supports the project.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:
Recommend approval.
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

This action is not subject to the provisions of the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) in accordance with Section 15378 (Project) of the CEQA guidelines.
This action consists of “organizational or administrative activities of governments
that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in the environment” and
therefore is not considered a project.

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Reject approval of the resolution of support. City staff does not recommend
this approach because community members have expressed a transportation
need that the City is in a position to address with a solution, there is sufficient
monies available through the Measure L Rail Services program for this
specific purpose, and increased first- and last-mile trips will improve air quality



Agenda Staff Report
4/12/22
Page 4

and reduce congestion. Failure to approve this resolution could lead to the
loss of these benefits.

i

——

*" "i-j




BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING THE CITY  } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
MANAGER TO SEEK MEASURE L RAIL }
SERVICES GRANT FUNDING FROM THE }
STANISLAUS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS  }
(STANCOG) FOR AN AMTRAK SHUTTLE }
PILOT PROJECT TO PROVIDE ENHANCED }
DEMAND-RESPONSE TRANSIT }
CONNECTIVITY TO THE TURLOCK- DENAIR  }
AMTRAK STATION FOR A 27-MONTH }
GRANT PERIOD COMMENCING ON APRIL 1, }
2022 }

}

WHEREAS, the City of Turlock (City) provides fixed route and demand-response
(Dial-a-Ride) transit services under the name Turlock Transit, with these services including
fixed route and Dial-a-Ride services within the city limits of Turlock and Dial-a-Ride
services to the outlying portions of Turlock and the community of Denair; and

WHEREAS, regional rail services are currently provided by Amtrak with several
stops in Stanislaus County, including a stop at the Turlock-Denair Amtrak Station (Station)
in Denair; and

WHEREAS, while Turlock Transit provides public transit connectivity to the Station
through Dial-a-Ride, use of this service requires a reservation be made at least one day
before the scheduled trip, which is not always feasible for certain types of trips, nor does it
align with travel expectations and norms of younger travelers; and

WHEREAS, in response to citizen requests, increased service levels for rail service
on the Amtrak San Joaquin line, and following discussions between City staff and San
Joaquin Joint Powers Authority (SJJPA) staff, Turlock Transit developed a custom
transportation solution pilot project (Amtrak Shuttle) that provides same-day origin-to-
destination service between the Station and locations in Denair and Turlock; and

WHEREAS, in an effort to be responsive to transportation needs within the
community City staff deployed the pilot project on January 3, 2022 to gauge demand,
funded initially by Local Transportation Funds (LTF) allocated to the City, with the
understanding that Measure L Rail Services grant funding could be available to support
and extend the operation of the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Project would provide dedicated drivers and vehicles for making
demand-responsive trips to and from the Station for $2.50 per person, per trip, with a one
(1) hour call ahead required for outbound trips to the Amtrak station and no advance
reservations required for the return trip, as a bus would be at the Station already; and

WHEREAS, in an effort to utilize resources efficiently, when an Amtrak Shuttle driver
is on-duty, but not needed to provide Amtrak Shuttle services, Turlock Transit will make



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 2

them available to augment the Dial-a-Ride service, improving the City’s ability to meet
same-day requests with that service, as well as reduce overall trip times, with such use
tracked separately for reporting, grant, and accounting purposes; and

WHEREAS, City staff will continue to market and promote the Project locally and
regionally, in coordination with regional transit stakeholders, to improve adoption and use
of the service, and make changes as required to ensure the ongoing success of the Project
even after the initial pilot project has concluded.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock
does hereby authorize the City Manager to seek Measure L Rail Services grant funding
from the Stanislaus Council of Governments (StanCOG) for an Amtrak Shuttle pilot project
to provide enhanced demand-response transit connectivity to the Turlock-Denair Amtrak
Station for a 27-month grant period commencing on April 1, 2022.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 121 day of April, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:
ATTEST:

Julie Christel, City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



City Council Staff Report
April 12, 2022

—-_ |||.:i'.
CITY OOF
TURLOCK.

IS 190H

From: Katie Quintero
Deputy Director of Development Services
Prepared by: Joanne Foster
Staff Services Technician
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Resolution: Accepting the 2021 General Plan Annual Report pursuant to
California Government Code Section 65400(a)(2) to be submitted to
the Governor’'s Office of Planning and Research and the California
Department of Housing and Community Development

2. SYNOPSIS:
Making a CEQA determination and accepting the 2021 General Plan Annual
Report.

3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

The current General Plan was adopted in 2012. Each element of the General Plan
contains guiding policies and implementing policies. Guiding policies are
statements of philosophy or intent, and implementing policies are commitments to
specific actions that are to be undertaken in order to achieve the results called for
by the guiding policies.

The California Government Code Section 65400(a)(2) requires that an annual
report on the implementation of the General Plan be submitted to the Planning
Commission, Council, the Office of Planning and Research, and the Department of
Housing and Community Development for review. The State put this requirement
in place to ensure that the planning agency (for the City of Turlock, the Planning
Commission) investigates and makes recommendations to the legislative body
regarding implementation of the General Plan. The report is intended to serve as a
guide for orderly growth and development, preservation and conservation of open-
space land and natural resources, and to ensure the efficient expenditure of public
funds relating to the subjects addressed in the General Plan. The report must
include the status of the existing General Plan and progress made in its
implementation, including the progress in meeting the City’s share of regional



Agenda Staff Report
4/12/2022
Page 2

housing needs determined pursuant to Section 65584 of the Government Code.
The 2021 General Plan Annual Report is Exhibit A of the resolution. The Planning
Division works with all City departments to gather the information needed to
complete this report.

The first part of the report provides information on the various land-use
entitlements issued by the Planning Division in 2021 by project type. More detailed
descriptions are provided for a few of the planning projects to give examples of the
types of projects the Planning Division completed.

The second part of the report focuses on the implementation of the General Plan.
The implementing policies in the General Plan are used as the foundation for this
section of the report. The implementing policies are listed in the report along with
the department responsible for carrying out the action. Annually, the
implementation status of each policy is evaluated and updated based on the
progress made during the year.

The final part of the report is the Housing Element Annual Progress Report. In this
section of the report, the City must show its progress in meeting its share of the
regional housing targets that it has been assigned and to describe the City’s local
efforts to remove governmental constraints to the maintenance, improvement, and
development of housing. The report has been prepared using forms and definitions
required by the California Department of Housing and Community Development.
These forms must be included in the report along with a section that describes the
actions taken by the City towards completing the housing programs in accordance
with the deadlines outlined in the Housing Element.

Table A of the report shows the number of applications submitted in 2021 for new
housing units by affordability. The affordability is determined by a calculation
based on the median income for the County, the estimated purchase or rental price
of the unit and the potential size of the family from one to four people who could
live in the unit. Applications include land use entittements for new housing
submitted to Planning such as subdivision maps and MDPs as well as building
permit applications.

Table A2 shows the number of completed entitlements, issued building permits,
and completed units. In 2021, 486 new residential units were permitted through
land use entittlements and 48 building permits were issued and 80 units were
issued certificates of occupancy.

Table B Summarizes the City’s progress towards meeting the assigned RHNA
numbers by affordability. Table C is used to summarize any rezoning done by the
City to meet the RHNA allocation. At this time the City of Turlock has adequate
capacity to meet the RHNA and has not had to rezone any properties for this
purpose, so this table is blank. Table D explains the implementation status of the



Agenda Staff Report
4/12/2022
Page 3

programs and objectives identified in the Housing Element. Table E shows any
projects that applied for and were approved with a density bonus. The City has not
received any applications seeking a development bonus, so this page is blank.
Table F shows the number of units that have been rehabilitated and preserved.
These programs are administered through the Housing Division. Table G accounts
for any property the City owned that was accounted for in the RHNA that have
been sold. There were no properties to report for 2021.

While there are no specific penalties for not submitting an annual report, failure to
submit the annual general plan report to the State could make the City ineligible for
various grant funding programs. The City has a very good track record of
submitting the annual report each year which has made the City eligible for
substantial funding when combined with the delivery of affordable housing projects
during a given year.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Government Code Section 65400 mandates that cities submit an annual report on
the status of their General Plan and progress on its implementation to their
legislative bodies, the Governor’s Office of Planning and Research (OPR) and the
Housing and Community Development (HUD).

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

Fiscal Impact

The cost of the staff time spent preparing this report was funded by the General
Fund.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend Approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

Accepting this report will not create a physical impact on the environment or
authorize any action that has the potential to impact the physical environment;
therefore, the proposed action is not subject to the California Environmental

Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 15060(c)(2)(Preliminary Review) of the
CEQA Guidelines.



Agenda Staff Report
4/12/2022
Page 4

9. ALTERNATIVES:

A. Do not accept the 2021 General Plan Annual Report. Staff does not
recommend this option as the submittal of the annual report is required by State
Law and is a prerequisite to receiving housing and park grant funds.

B. Direct staff to make revisions to the 2021 General Plan Annual Report. Staff
does not recommend making large changes to the report because the format
for the 2021 Annual Report is consistent with the previous years’ reports which
have been accepted by the State agencies they must be submitted to.



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING THE 2021 } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
GENERAL PLAN ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT }
TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE }

SECTION 65400(a)(2) TO BE SUBMITTED TO  }
THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF PLANNING AND }
RESEARCH THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT  }
OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY }
DEVELOPMENT }

}

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Government Code Section 65400(a)(2), the City
of Turlock is required to prepare an annual report on the implementation of its General
Plan and Housing Element and submit that report to the Governor’s Office of Planning and
Research and the California Department of Housing and Community Development; and

WHEREAS, the 2021 General Plan Annual Report is attached hereto as Exhibit A;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council determines that the proposed action is not subject to
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section
15060(c)(2)(Preliminary Review) of the CEQA Guidelines.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock
does hereby accept the 2021 General Plan Annual Report, attached hereto as Exhibit A,
and directs staff to submit the report to the Governor’s Office of Planning and Research
and the California Department of Housing and Community Development.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 12t day of April, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:
ATTEST:

Julie Christel, City Clerk
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



Development Services
City of Turlock
April 2022




INTRODUCTION

Turlock has had a long history of planning. A general plan for the City
was first prepared in the early 1950’s and although it was never adopted,
it served as a starting point for future plans. The General Plan prepared
in 1969, before general plans acquired their present political and legal
structure, addressed such contemporary issues as urban sprawl and
unnecessary destruction of farmland. The next General Plan (formally
adopted in 1993 and partially updated in 2002), served the City well,
guiding the creation of attractive new neighborhoods, parks, and major

new retail employment areas.

The most recent effort, completed in September 2012, represents a
continuation of this planning tradition. The City Council selected
Alternative 1, the environmentally superior alternative of the choices
presented to them, while still meeting the low-end-population projection
for the next twenty years for the City of Turlock. The current General
Plan articulates a vision for Turlock that draws on the ideas of the many
citizens, business owners, and elected officials who participated in the
planning process. Designed to guide growth and development, the Plan
emphasizes the creation of attractive new neighborhoods and successful
employment centers, while preserving the valuable farmland in which the

City has its roots.

The California Government Code requires that an annual report on the
status of the General Plan be submitted to the City Council for review
and approval. The report includes the City’s progress in implementing a
wide variety of the General Plan goals and policies, including the progress

in meeting the City’s share of regional housing needs.

In order to fulfill the State requirements and inform the City’s elected and
appointed officials as well as the citizens of Turlock on the progress the
City has made in implementing goals in the Turlock General Plan, City
staff has prepared this report to the Turlock City Council.

Page | 2



2021 PLANNING DIVISION PROIJECTS

GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS

Requests for a change to the zoning or the General Plan designation of a property occurs when an
applicant wants to develop a property with a use not allowed under the existing designation, such as
development of apartments on property designated for single-family homes or residential uses rather
than commercial uses, or when a project requests a deviation from a Municipal Code Standard. These
applications are legislative actions and are ultimately decided on by the City Council. In addition, the
request may require a more detailed environmental analysis to determine how the proposal’s impacts

differ from those evaluated in the General Plan.

PLANNED DEVELOPMENTS (PD)

Planned Developments propose changes to the existing property but are consistent with the Turlock
General Plan. Each planned development has modifications identified to the specific property listed.

The Planned Development must be approved by Planning Commission and City Council.

PROJECT LOCATION PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION

Subdivide a 17.4 acre parcel
2930 E Tuolumne Rd | Balisha Ranch into 50 single family

residential lots

Planned Development 280
(also see VTSM 2021-02)




VARIANCES (VAR)

Variances grant property owner’s relief from development standards to the zoning regulations
of this Code when, because of a particular physical or topographical condition of the property,

compliance would result in undue hardship on the owner.

PROJECT
PROJECT LOCATION DESCRIPTION
NAME
Variance 2021-01 2500 N Golden State Perfect Union Sign | Variance for a Monument sign

SUBDIVISION MAPS (TSM)

Subdivisions typically allow for the creation of new lots within existing parcels for residential sale,
lease, or finance and therefore must ultimately be approved by the Planning Commission.

PROJECT

LOCATION

PROJECT NAME

DESCRIPTION

VTSM 05-20 Time Ext

1100 W Glenwood

Enterprise Park

Two year time extension for
parcel map VISM 05-20

VTSM 2021-01

4510 Crowell Rd

Crowell Subdivision

Subdivide a 6.5 acre parcel
into 32 single family

residential lots

VTSM 2021-02

Subdivide a 17.4 acre parcel

2930 E Tuolumne Rd Balisha Ranch into 50 single family
(see PD 280) . .
residential lots

el e
g . o . I S NSt 1
1 ] e L ]

WO TR —— = =4
TATLTT o= — el

Ve = et T E =
I =T o =1
u‘ ||' i'h pu _:.., o l_‘“ ; — ._.,.,. _n. s 'E 4

X Kl - r. ] ae 0 H

] PENS —tae i Tl = i

i = J@ y . —_— ._'-- I
jalf oy | ol Ml i
R _-_ T N,‘ 4'.-."‘?&.,

E = T e LY e T :J

— ': = e — o et e ] -

WTSM 2021-01 CROWELL SUBDIVISION

Page | 4







	6A - AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_3-11-22 to 3-31-22_Resolution.pdf (p.1-39)
	6B - M032222 Special_Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.40-50)
	6C - Citywide Chlorination CCO No. 4.pdf (p.51-55)
	20-027 City Wide Chlorination CCO No. 4.D2.pdf (p.5)

	6D - Amtrak Shuttle Grant Report.pdf (p.56-61)
	6E - Amtrak Shuttle Grant - Staff Report.D1.pdf (p.1-4)
	Amtrak Shuttle Grant - Resolution.D2.pdf (p.5-6)


